
GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 

September 8, 2014 
 
 
 
Present:  Tim Bibler, Bill Case, Nick Cavalaris, Sarah Irvin Clark, Darci Congrove, Bill Curlis,  
   Brittany Gibson, Chris Hune, Jeanne Likins, Jeff McNealey, and Susan  
   Sutherland. 
 
Staff and Guests: Lisa Case, John Miller, Jim Nichols, Shiloh Todorov, Russ Arledge, and Sarah 

Marsom. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by President Likins.  
 
Public Participation 
 
Marie Trudeau, Chair of the German Village Business Community, made a presentation on the mission 
and goals of the GVBC including its many activities and advertising efforts.  The newly revised German 
Village visitor’s map Shop/Dine/Stroll, annual Art Crawl and Village Lights events, and a renewed 
marketing effort to bring visitors, clients, and customers to German Village, were cited to remind the 
Board of the extensive list of accomplishment of the committee and its over 150 business members.  
The Board thanked Ms. Trudeau and her committee for their leadership and hard work. 
 
Ms. Likins suspended the agenda to give her personal thanks to the three members of the Board who 
were retiring with the end of their term on the Board:  Sarah Irvin Clark, Chris Hune, and Darci Congrove.   
Following tributes to each retiring member, they were toasted with champagne and sweets and the 
appreciative thanks from the Board and guests for their leadership and long-term commitment to the 
German Village Society. 
 
Chris Hune, Historic Preservation Chair, gave tribute to Lisa Case for her years of service to the German 
Village Commission.  Ms. Case resigned from the Commission in July as she and her husband, Bill, are 
moving to North Carolina.  Ms. Case was presented with a ‘thank you’ commemoration and the Board 
toasted her for her service. 
 
Reports of the President and Officers 
 
Ms. Likins asked the Board:   “What would you like to learn from our hosting the Great 

Placemakers Lab?”   
 
The Board members responded with a common theme of hope for greater understanding and support 
for our German Village Society mission for historic preservation.  
 
Executive Director Shiloh Todorov reported on the success of the enrollment for the Great Placemakers 
program and that a final push for participation in the day programs was the focus for the next 8 days. 



Ms. Todorov reported on the work of the Strategic Planning Task Force.  The facilitator for the retreat to 
be held on September 20th met with she and Ms. Likins and a very tight agenda is planned.  All Board 
members are expected to attend the Saturday retreat. 
 

Secretary Bill Curlis presented the Minutes of the meeting of August 11, 2014. 
 

MOTION: Approve the Minutes of the meeting of August 11, 2014.  [Curlis, Congrove] 
  Motion approved. 

 
Treasurer Tim Bibler presented the Treasurer’s Report and asked for approval of the Treasurer’s Report 
for August, 2014.  Mr. Bibler noted several new reports including an annotated budget variance report 
and a financial highlights report.  Ms. Congrove thanked Mr. Bibler for the new reports as being very 
helpful to the Board to understand a growingly-complex treasurer’s report. 
 

MOTION: Accept the Treasurer’s Report for audit.  [Bibler, Case] 
Motion approved. 

 
Mr. Bibler also referred the Board to the IRS 990 report and asked that the Board acknowledge the 
acceptance of the report and authorize its filing before the October 15th deadline. 
 
 MOTION: Accept and timely file IRS 990 report as submitted.  [Bibler, Congrove] 
   Motion approved. 
 
Mr. Bibler then submitted two up-dated procedures for the board’s approval.   
 
 MOTION: To adopt the “Accounting Policies and Procedures-Processing Revenue 
   and Expenses” guideline and a “German Village Officers and Committee 
   Chairpersons Process Related to Society Fund Raising Events” guideline. 
   [Bibler, Congrove] 
   Motion approved. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Written reports were provided to the Board from many committees and President Likins called upon 
Board members to give oral reports that required action or special notice. 
 
Ms. Congrove reported on the tremendous success of the annual Tea43206 event held on August 16th.   
Ms. Congrove’s review included the budget report that the event made $29,060 in its fourth year and 
brought the total raised for the Historic Preservation fund to $75,000.  Ms. Congrove noted that these 
funds would help implement the recommendations being made by the Signage Committee.  The Board 
thanked Ms. Congrove and her husband John Pribble for their tireless effort and outstanding support for 
this event and German Village. 
 
Ms. Congrove also gave a reminder to the Board to expect a report from the Signage Committee later in 
the Fall on a preliminary signage concept.  She also reported that BHDP, the design firm hired to work on 
the comprehensive signage program, has been retained by Friends of Schiller to work on the sign for the 
Schiller monument in the Park.  The Schiller monument project is on a fast-track and will likely be 
unveiled before the rest of the signage project.  



 
Bill Case, ODC committee chair, reported the election results.  Nick Cavalaris, Kelly Clark, Joe Kurzer, 
Jeanne Likins, and David Wible were all elected to three year terms beginning October 1, 2014.  He 
further noted that the ODC committee will meet to recommend a slate of officers for 2014-15, finalize a 
Conflict of Interest policy, and make recommendations for filling vacant Board of Trustees seats at the 
October meeting. 
 
Mr. Curlis, on behalf of the PPSCE committee, reported that the bridge over the Schiller Park pond was 
in need of repair and that the City of Columbus did not have sufficient funds to make those repairs this 
year.  Inasmuch as one of the goals of the Friends of Schiller is to provide such needed maintenance and 
repair, he offered the following motion: 
 
 MOTION: That the bridge over the Schiller Park pond is in need of repair and the 
   City of Columbus Recreation and Parks Department does not have the funds  
   available to make those repairs in its 2014 capital fund; 
 
   That the German Village Society’s Friends of Schiller Committee has as its 
   mission to enhance and maintain Schiller Park; 
 
   That the Friends of Schiller has raised the money and budgeted the funds in 
   its 2014 approved budget for such enhancements and maintenance; and 
 
   That the Friends of Schiller have sought vendors with Columbus public park  
   experience to make those repairs, bid those repairs, selected a lowest and best  
   bidder for those repairs, and reviewed the bids with the Executive Director, and  
   seek to engage the services of a vendor to complete those repairs in 2014; 
 
   Now therefore, the Executive Director of the German Village Society is hereby 

authorized to sign a contract for bridge repair services with GHM, Inc., to repair  
the Schiller Park pond bridge for a sum not to exceed $7,000 and to pay for such 
services, when completed, from the Schiller Park Enhancements account of the  
Friends of Schiller.  [Curlis, Bibler] 
Motion approved. 

 
Ms. Hune, a member of the Board of Directors of Homeport, gave a report on the new concept offered 
by Homeport on the Barrett Junior High School building project on Deshler.  She noted that the new 
concept had been greeted by the community much more favorably than the first concept.   She further 
encouraged the Board to go to the Homeport web-site to look at the new design. 
 
Jim Nichols, member of the board of the Village Connections, reported on the Elderfest Oktoberfest 
themed fundraiser to be held on Saturday September 13, 2014, and noted that he had tickets to sell for 
the event. 
 
Staff Reports 
 
Ms. Todorov asked if there were any questions from members of the Board for the staff and there were 
no up-dates requested. 
 



 MOTION: That the Board recess its meeting to discuss the 2013 Audit report. 
   [Congrove, Hune] 
   Motion was approved at 7:24 p.m.. 
 
   R E C E S S 
 
Ms. Likins called the meeting back to order at 7:27 p.m. 
 
 MOTION: To accept the 2013 Audited Financial Statement. 
   [Bibler, Congrove] 
   Motion approved. 
 
The business of the September 8, 2014, meeting of the German Village Society Board of Trustees having 
been concluded, the meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     William L. Curlis, Secretary 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Jeanne Likins, President 
 



GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 
 

September 8, 2014 
 
 
Call to Order        Jeanne Likins 
 
Public Participation 
 
 Garten Club       Nancy Little 
 German Village Business Community    Marie Trudeau 
 
Report of the Officers 
 
 Report of the President 
  Question:  What would you like to learn from our Jeanne Likins 
  Hosting the Great Placemakers Lab?       

Great Placemakers     Shiloh Todorov 
  Strategic Planning Task Force Up-date   Shiloh Todorov 
 Report of the Secretary       
  Minutes      Bill Curlis 
 Report of the Treasurer       

Accept Treasurer’s Report for Audit   Tim Bibler 
2013 Auditor’s Report and IRS 990   Tim Bibler 
Update Accounting Policies and Procedures  Tim Bibler 

 
Committee Reports 
 
 Civic Relations   

no report      Nelson Genshaft 
 Development   

no report      Dennis Brandon 
TEA43206/written report    Darci Congrove 
Monster Bash/no report    Britany Gibson 

 GVBC  
  no report      Marie Trudeau 
  Art Crawl      Mark Weiss 
 Historic Preservation  

written report      Chris Hune 
Signage Up-date/oral report    Darci Congrove 

 Long-Range Planning  
no report      Matt Eshelbrenner 

 Membership   
written report      Susan Sutherland 

Organizational Development 
  election results/oral report    Bill Case 



Parks, Public Spaces and Community Events 
  Public participation/written report    Sara McNealey 
  Friends of Schiller/written report     Katharine Moore 
   Motion: To approve repairs to the bridge 
   over Schiller Pond 
 Finance Committee  
  no report      Tim Bibler 
     
Staff Reports 
 Executive Director 

written report      Shiloh Todorov 
Curator of Archives and Facilities 

  written report      Russ Arledge 
 Historic Preservation Advocate 
  written report      Sarah Marsom 
 Assistant for Visitorism/GVBC     
  written report      Mark Weiss 
 The Great Placemakers Lab 
  written report      Matt Shad 
 
Old Business        Jeanne Likins 
   
New Business        Jeanne Likins 
 
Executive Session       Jeanne Likins 
 
Adjournment        Jeanne Likins 
 
 



GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 

August 11, 2014 
 
 
 
Present:  Tim Bibler, Dennis Brandon, Bill Case, Nick Cavalaris, Sarah Irvin Clark, 

Darci Congrove, Bill Curlis, Brittany Gibson, Chris Hune, Joe Kurzer,  
Jeanne Likins, Jeff McNealey, and Susan Sutherland. 

 
Staff and Guests: Terri Leist, Ann Lilly, Sara McNealey, Angela Mingo, Katharine Moore, Carol 

Mullinax, , Jim Nichols, Shiloh Todorov, Russ Arledge, Sarah Marsom, and Gary 
Seman. 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Likins.  
 
Public Participation 
 
Angela Mingo, Nationwide Children’s Hospital, provided an up-date to the Board on the recent 
Children’s Hospital purchase of the land owned by the Columbus Board of Education at Grant and 
Livingston (Afrocentric School’s football field and parking lot).  A six-story out-patient education center is 
proposed for the area along with supporting parking and landscaping to tie the whole area from Parsons 
Avenue to Grant Avenue into the Hospital campus.  Plans are not final and approvals (hospital, City, and 
ODOT) are pending and Ms. Mingo reported that she would return to the community to give us a further 
report.  Earliest start date for the project is late 2015. 
 
Sara McNealey, Chair of the Parks, Public Spaces, and Community Events Committee and committee 
members Ann Lilly, Katharine Moore, and Carol Mullinax gave the Board an up-date on the mission, 
programs, and activities of the PPSCE committee.  In a very creative interactive presentation with the 
Board, they gave a full review of the committee’s past successes and future achievements including 
their extensive organization chart of responsibilities [made a part hereof], self-supporting fundraising, 
and cooperative agreements with the City Recreation and Parks Department.  Terri Leist, Deputy 
Director of the City of Columbus Recreation and Parks Department spoke of the strong cooperative 
working relationship the Committee and the Society, and expressed her thanks (and those of Director 
Alan McKnight) for this unique relationship and support.  The Board thanked the PPSCE Committee and 
Ms. Leist for their presentation and their exceptional work. 
 
Report of the President and Officers 
 
Ms. Likins asked the Board:   “What are the most important aspects/elements/goals of the Society’s  
    comprehensive German Village signage initiative?   
 
The Board members responded from their personal perspective and Signage Committee Chair Darci 
Congrove took notes to give to her committee and to the vendor providing the research.  Ms. Congrove 
also gave her Signage Committee up-date report and discussed all of the aspects of the project, many of 



which had been discussed by the Board.  She anticipates a first report back to the community in early 
Fall, 2014. 
 
Executive Director Shiloh Todorov reported on all of the work going forward on the Great Placemakers 
program and that all of the committee and staff’s efforts were now being focused on recruiting 
attendees.  She asked each Board member to review their groups of associates and associations and to 
send her names, mailing lists, and contacts who could be solicited for participation. 
 
Ms. Todorov reported on the work of the Strategic Planning Task Force and noted that the Task Force 
plan to meet with members of the Board individually was on-going and that questions on the scope and 
direction of the September retreat would be answered in those meetings.   She also related some of the 
early results on issues important to our stakeholders and promised a very lively discussion on assessing 
what role the German Village Society can have on these issues. 
 
Ms. Todorov also reported that the AV system in the Warner Fest Hall was ‘ancient’, unreliable, and 
broken and did not meet the needs of the Society and organizations wishing to use the space.  She and 
Russ Arledge had studied those needs and costs and consulted with Wayne Owens and John Clark.  In 
consultation with the Executive Committee she recommended replacement of the system.  Early cost 
estimates range from $15,000 to $23,000.  The Treasurer certified that the funds were available in the 
Warner Fund for such a purpose.  Following discussion, the Treasurer offered a motion: 
 
 MOTION: That the Executive Director be authorized to spend an amount not to exceed 
   $23,000 from the Warner Fund to replace and up-date the current AV system 
   in the Warner Fest Hall.  [Bibler, McNealey] 
 
   Motion approved. 
 

Secretary Bill Curlis presented the Minutes of the meeting of July 14, 2014. 
 

MOTION: Approve the Minutes of the meeting of July 14, 2014.  [Curlis, Hune] 
  Motion approved. 

 
Mr. Curlis noted that an electronic vote of the Board of Trustees had been taken since the last meeting 
and that the Policy authorizing that action requires that the Board “confirm” that vote at its next 
meeting. 
 

MOTION: To confirm the electronic vote on the Motion:  That Joe Kurzer be placed 
in nomination to serve as a candidate for Trustee of the Board of Trustees 
of the German Village Society for a three-year term beginning on  
October 1, 2014 [July 19, 2014: Case, Likins].  [Case, Curlis] 
Motion approved and Mr. Kurzer’s name was placed in nomination.  

 
Treasurer Tim Bibler presented the Treasurer’s Report and asked for approval of the Treasurer’s Report 
for May, 2014. 
 

MOTION: Accept the Treasurer’s Report for audit.  [Bibler, McNealey] 
Motion approved. 

 



Bill Case asked Mr. Bibler if we were operating within our Budget and whether, at this point in mid-year, 
we were on target with expenses and income.  Mr. Bibler assured the Board that we are well within our 
means, but that, that was possible because expenditures were significantly less than projected with 
income down from the growth levels we had projected by this time.  Nonetheless, with the anticipated 
income for the remainder of the year and the great success of Haus und Garten we will end the year 
with an operating budget surplus in excess of $30,000. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Written reports were provided to the Board from many committees and President Likins called upon 
Board members to give oral reports that required action or special notice. 
 
Ms. Congrove reported on the financial success of the Haus und Garten weekend with a 28.32% increase 
over the 2013 event.  H&G final net income was $140,403.00.  The full report of the income and 
expenditures and a comparison from previous years is attached to this report. 
 
Ms. Congrove went on to discuss the Tea43206 event to be held Saturday August 16th.  Ms. Congrove 
reported that the event is expected to net $25,000 with $11,325 already committed.  She encouraged 
any Board members who had not already purchased their tickets to do so quickly as there were only 25 
tickets left of the 225 tickets available.  Her complete report is attached to these minutes.   
 
Ms. Congrove further reported on how the funds generated from the Tea were used by the Historic 
Preservation Fund including the signage project and the archive record keeping software. 
 
Brittany Gibson, Chair of the Monster Bash Planning Committee, indicated that she was still looking for 
volunteers and asked that anyone interested contact her at brittanymgibson@gmail.com.  
 
Staff Reports 
 
Sarah Marsom reported on her German Village Gay Pioneers tours and that she is finding a great 
enthusiasm about the tours noting several tour groups coming to German Village in the next month.  
She also reminded the Board of the Gay Pioneers program on the Friday before the Tea as a part of the 
Historic Preservation weekend. 
 
Ms. Todorov reported on her recent meeting with members of the old Council of Historic 
Neighborhoods and her efforts to revive that committee.  She noted great interest by all of the 
participants and that they had agreed to meet again in October to discuss their goals and to schedule 
future meetings.  Present at the meeting were representatives of the Short North Alliance, Olde Towne 
East, Old Oaks, Downtown Residents Association, Victorian Village Commission, Merion Village and 
Schumacher Place. 
 
Ms. Todorov also reported that the Engaging Young Professionals meeting at the Columbus Athletic Club 
was very energizing and enthusiastic.  Several new members were recruited, a focus group was 
organized, and a commitment for future activities was requested. 
 
Mr. Cavalaris reported that Homeport had extended their commitment to the Barrett Junior High School 
property/project and were going to have a further report to the community on August 22nd. 
 

mailto:brittanymgibson@gmail.com


Mr. Kurzer asked that N4N talk about ways the community can protect themselves from mail and 
package delivery thefts by using the Society’s package delivery service. 
 
The business of the August 11, 2014, meeting of the German Village Society Board of Trustees having 
been concluded, the meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     William L. Curlis, Secretary 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Jeanne Likins, President 
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GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 and 2012 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
Board of Trustees 
German Village Society 
588 S. Third St. 
Columbus, OH 43215 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of German Village Society, which comprise of the 
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2013, and the related statements of activities and changes 
in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility  
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.  
 
 
 



DRAFT

 

Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of German Village Society as of December 31, 2013 and the changes in its net assets and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
 
Other Matter 
 
The financial statements of German Village Society for the year ended December 31, 2012, were compiled by 
another auditor who did not express an opinion on those statements on the report dated November 12, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
Columbus, Ohio 
April 24, 2014 
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2013 2012 (Unaudited)

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted 155,434$             147,632$             
Cash and cash equivalents, board designated 159,314 106,783
Credit card receivables 104 -                       
Prepaid expenses 3,250 -                       
Inventory -                       1,000

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 318,102               255,415               

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 330,547 320,193

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 754 754
Investments 560,029 507,985

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 560,783 508,739

TOTAL ASSETS 1,209,432$         1,084,347$          

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Prepaid membership dues 33,308$              28,475$               

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 456,027 440,350
Unrestricted net assets - board designated 523,524 463,999
Temporarily restricted net assets 6,000                   10,000
Permanently restricted net assets 190,573               141,523

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,176,124            1,055,872            

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND NET ASSETS 1,209,432$         1,084,347$          

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2013 and 2012

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

REVENUES
Event income 236,109$        -$             -$             236,109$           
Program revenue 12,189 -               -               12,189               
Grants 8,548 -               -               8,548                 
Contributions 36,468 -               24,666          61,134               
Membership dues 112,225 -               -               112,225             
Miscellaneous income 35,843 -               -               35,843               
Merchandise 4,375 -               -               4,375                 
In-kind gifts 103,483 -               -               103,483             
Net assets released from restriction 4,000 (4,000)          -               -                     
Investment income 50,785 -               24,384          75,169               

TOTAL REVENUES 604,025          (4,000)          49,050          649,075             

EXPENSES
Total program services costs 207,863 -               -               207,863
Event costs 167,983          -               -               167,983
Management and administrative costs 152,977          -               -               152,977

TOTAL EXPENSES 528,823          -               -               528,823             

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 75,202            (4,000)          49,050          120,252             

BEGINNING NET ASSET BALANCES 904,349          10,000         141,523        1,055,872          

END OF YEAR NET ASSET BALANCES 979,551$       6,000$        190,573$     1,176,124$       

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

REVENUE
Event income 218,209$        -$             -$             218,209$        
Program revenue 23,830 -               -               23,830            
Grants 23,376            -               -               23,376            
Contributions 76,623 10,000 -               86,623            
Membership dues 102,931 -               -               102,931          
Miscellaneous income 71,070 -               -               71,070            
Merchandise 7,307 -               -               7,307              
In-kind gifts 50,510 -               -               50,510            
Investment income 5,528 -               3,733            9,261              

TOTAL REVENUE 579,384          10,000         3,733            593,117          

EXPENSES
Total program service costs 204,505          -               -               204,505          
Event costs 104,956          -               -               104,956          
Management and administrative costs 188,213          -               -               188,213          

TOTAL EXPENSES 497,674          -               -               497,674          

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 81,710            10,000         3,733            95,443            

BEGINNING NET ASSET BALANCES 822,639          -               137,790        960,429          

END OF YEAR NET ASSET BALANCES 904,349$       10,000$      141,523$      1,055,872$    

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Unaudited)

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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Program Events Administrative Total

Advertising 21,404$           1,646$             366$                23,416.00$      
Awards 1,846               554                  191                  2,591               
Bank charges 4,656               4,249               2,877               11,782             
Cleaning 2,915               -                   6,799               9,714               
Computer expenses 2,810               1,595               6,484               10,889             
Depreciation 10,560             -                   24,642             35,202             
Equipment rental 597                  5,851               6,484               12,932             
Program fees 35,049             -                   -                   35,049             
Insurance 2,406               -                   5,614               8,020               
In-kind expenses 18,883             84,600             -                   103,483           
Catering expenses 8,512               1,156               5,970               15,638             
Miscellaneous 11,514             -                   250                  11,764             
Contract labor 5,218               17,101             5,050               27,369             
Postage 1,025               2,922               2,824               6,771               
Printing 8,885               9,317               3,312               21,514             
Professional fees -                   -                   12,563             12,563             
Repairs and maintenance 5,543               4,060               -                   9,603               
Salary, wages, and benefits 48,012             18,771             54,640             121,423           
Payroll fees 556                  556                  278                  1,389               
Security 336                  2,797               -                   3,133               
Storage -                   1,020               -                   1,020               
Supplies 6,375               1,442               2,016               9,833               
Taxes and licenses 4,701               3,552               3,166               11,419             
Transportation 2,072               6,794               147                  9,013               
Utilities 3,988               -                   9,305               13,293             

TOTAL EXPENSES 207,863$         167,983$        152,977$        528,823$         

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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Program Events Administrative Total

Advertising 21,633$           4,131$             850$                26,614$           
Awards 1,584               561                  477                  2,622               
Bank charges 6,949               -                   861                  7,810               
Cleaning 2,725               -                   6,359               9,084               
Computer expenses 9,399               -                   11,666             21,065             
Depreciation 9,961               -                   23,243             33,204             
Equipment rental 2,664               7,830               5,431               15,925             
Program fees 47,495             -                   -                   47,495             
Insurance 2,009               -                   4,687               6,696               
In-kind expenses 9,332               31,221             9,957               50,510             
Catering expenses 6,312               7,361               3,205               16,878             
Miscellaneous -                   -                   200                  200                  
Contract labor 12,145             18,500             4,000               34,645             
Postage 1,742               770                  1,427               3,939               
Printing 7,958               8,213               13,325             29,496             
Professional fees -                   -                   24,507             24,507             
Repairs and maintenance 8,714               1,303               12,758             22,775             
Salary, wages, and benefits 38,450             17,375             45,675             101,500           
Payroll fees 544                  246                  645                  1,435               
Security 320                  1,105               -                   1,425               
Storage -                   -                   1,020               1,020               
Supplies 2,792               -                   2,708               5,500               
Taxes and licenses 4,734               2,139               5,624               12,497             
Transportation 3,127               4,201               450                  7,778               
Utilities 3,916               -                   9,138               13,054             

TOTAL EXPENSES 204,505$         104,956$        188,213$        497,674$         

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Unaudited)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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2013 2012 (Unaudited)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets 120,252$        95,443$                 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
  assets to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 35,202 33,204
(Gain) loss on investments (60,077)           (6,542)                   

(Increase) decrease in
Inventory 1,000              -                        
Other receivables (104)                -                        
Prepaid expenses (3,250)             -                        

Increase (decrease) in
Prepaid membership dues 4,833              (17,557)                 
Miscellaneous liabilities -                      (173)                      
Deferred revenue -                      (146,221)               

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 97,856            (41,846)                 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Funds to restricted accounts -                  (7,292)                   
Purchases of investments (172,389)         -                        
Investment sale proceeds 180,420          -                        
Purchases of property and equipment (45,554)           (10,572)                 

NET CASH  USED
FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES (37,523)           (17,864)                 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 60,333            (59,710)                 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 254,415          314,125                 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR 314,748$       254,415$               

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid during the year for

Income taxes -$               -$                     
Interest -$                -$                      

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2013, and 2012

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report

8
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1. ORANIZATION AND PURPOSE 
 

German Village Society (the “Society”) is an Ohio nonprofit corporation which was formed for the 
purpose of promoting the historic preservation, reconstruction, improvement and redevelopment of the 
South Side of Columbus known as German Village. Programs and events include tours, maintaining 
various gardens and parks, art festival, business community events, Haus and Garten Tour, various 
holiday events and entertainment. Expenses of the Society are separated and reported based on the 
functionality of the expenditure incurred. Program expenses are directly related to the purpose of the 
Society, event expenses are incurred to raise funds to be used to further the programs of the Society and 
administrative expenses are costs incurred to run and oversee the Society functions not directly related 
to Society programs and events. 
 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial 
statements. These policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and have been applied on a consistent basis. 
 
Method of Accounting 
The accounting records are maintained on the accrual basis.  

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Society considers all highly liquid investments available for 
current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. This includes both 
unrestricted and board designated accounts. 
 

 Promises to Give and Receivables 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to donate to the Society that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in 
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are 
recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily restricted 
or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions.  Board designated net 
assets are classified as unrestricted net assets. 
 
The Society will occasionally have amounts owed to them from members and sponsors. These amounts, if 
any, are reflected as receivables on the Statement of Financial Position. 
 
Historical experience is that all material amounts have been collected for promises to give and 
receivables. The Society uses the direct write off method to write off any uncollectible amounts. While 
this is not a generally accepted accounting method, the difference compared to the allowance method is 
not material. 

  
Inventory 
Inventory includes various items for sale to visitors and guests of the Society, including cards, apparel, 
pins, steins, maps, posters and other items. Inventory items are valued at cost using the specific 
identification method. 
 
Property and Equipment 
These assets are stated at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives ranging from five to 
thirty one and a half years using the straight-line method.  The Society follows the practice of capitalizing 
all expenditures for these assets of $3,000 or greater.  The cost of additions and improvements and 
renewals, which substantially extend the useful life of a particular asset, are capitalized.  Repair and 
maintenance expenditures are charged to operations in the period incurred.   
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2.    SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles.  Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and 
expenses. 
 
Financial Statement Presentation 
The Society is required under FASB ASC 958-210-45, Other Presentation Matters (Balance Sheet) to 
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets: 
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. However, 
the Society does not use fund accounting.  Temporarily restricted net assets include cash held in an 
account for various special projects and activities. Permanently restricted assets include an allocation 
from Columbus Foundation, and money market and security funds held in an investment account 
referred to as the Huntington Garten fund. 

 
 At December 31, 2013, the assets in board designated and permanent funds were as follows: 
 

 Description  Amount  Stmt of Fin Position Classification 
Board designated checking account 
funds 

  
$      159,314 

  
Cash & cash equivalents, unrestricted 

Meeting Haus - Warner Funds          184,190  Investments 
Meeting Haus - Maintenance Funds          186,020  Investments 

Total board designated and 
temporarily restricted funds 

 
$      529,524 

  

     
Columbus Foundation allocation  $             754  Cash & cash equivalents, restricted 
Huntington Bank - Garten Fund          189,819  Investments 

Total permanently restricted  $      190,573   
 

The above amounts are reflected as cash and cash equivalents, board designated and total non-current 
assets on the statement of financial position. 

 
 Contributions 

Under FASB ASC 958-605-15, Revenue Recognition, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, 
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any 
donor restrictions. Uncollectible contributions are written off as incurred. The difference using this 
method and the allowance for uncollectible contributions is not material. No contributions were written 
off during 2013 or 2012. 

 
 In kind gifts are valued at fair market value as of the date of the gift. 
 
 Income Taxes 

The Society is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code 
and is classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation.  There are three 
open tax years as of the date of the financial statements. 
 
Concentration credit risk 
The Society will have amounts in their bank accounts in excess of the federally insured limit at various 
times throughout the year. Any amounts in excess of the insured amount may not be recovered should 
the institution fail.  The amount in excess of the insured limits was $360,300 and $106,783 at December 
31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Advertising Costs 
Costs of advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs are further allocated between program, 
administrative, and fundraising (events) activities. Advertising costs expensed during the years ended 
December 31, 2013 and 2012 were $23,416 and $26,614, respectively. 
 
Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes 
to conform with the presentation of the current-year financial statements. 
 

3. INEVESTMENTS 
 
 The Society records its investments in accordance with FASB ASC 958-320, Investments. Investments 

are recorded at fair market value, which is based on quoted market prices for the securities on the 
statement of financial position date. Investments consisted of the following holdings at December 31, 
2013 and 2012. 

 
  2013  2012  

Investment Accounts   
$     560,029 

  
        327,564 

Meeting Haus maintenance, 
Warner funds 

Certificates of Deposit               -          180,421 Meeting Haus Warner funds 
Total         560,029  $      507,985  

 
The fair value of the investment accounts is the market price. The fair value of the certificates of deposit 
equaled the cost of these assets.  
 
Investments held by the Society consist of unrestricted and permanently restricted net assets. 
 

4.    FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 
 Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2013 are as follows: 
  

   
 

Fair Value 

 Quoted Prices 
In Active Markets 

Level 1 
Investment Accounts  $            560,029  $            560,029 

Total  $            560,029  $            560,029 
 
 Fair value for investments (mutual funds) held by financial institutions is determined by quoted market 

prices. Fair market value of certificates of deposits is determined by cost information as adjusted and 
reported by the financial institution for earnings, which equal fair value. There were no assets measured 
at fair value using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). 

 
5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives as follows: 
 

Building Costs  31 to 39 years 
Improvements  10 to 20 years 
Equipment and furnishings  5 to 7 years 

 
Depreciation expenses of $35,202 and $33,204 were recorded for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 
2012, respectively. 
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6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

 
In preparing these financial statements, the Society has evaluated events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through April 24, 2014, the date the financial statements were available to be 
issued.  No events arose during management's review of subsequent events. 
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GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY
31-0969645

588 SOUTH THIRD STREET (614)221-8888
602,099.

COLUMBUS, OH  43215
SHILOH TODOROV X

588 SOUTH THIRD STREET, COLUMBUS, OH  43215
X

WWW.GERMANVILLAGE.COM
X 1960 OH

THE GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY IS A
NON-PROFIT CHARITABLE ASSOCIATION WHICH EXISTS TO PRESERVE AND

12
12
3

350
0.
0.

477,593. 285,390.
44,863. 12,189.
9,261. 27,193.
6,820. 182,025.

538,537. 506,797.
0. 0.
0. 0.

111,947. 131,127.
0. 0.

73,681.
331,145. 303,394.
443,092. 434,521.
95,445. 72,276.

1,084,351. 1,209,432.
28,475. 33,308.

1,055,876. 1,176,124.

SHILOH TODOROV, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SCOTT GRIMES P01312433
NORMAN, JONES, ENLOW & CO. 31-1282719
226 N. FIFTH STREET, SUITE 500
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 (614) 228-4000

X

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2013)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

X

THE GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY IS A NON-PROFIT CHARITABLE ASSOCIATION
WHICH EXISTS TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT THE HISTORIC NEIGHBORHOOD OF
GERMAN VILLAGE IN COLUMBUS, OHIO, AND TO EDUCATE THE PUBLIC ABOUT OHIO
HISTORY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION.  THE ENTIRE GERMAN VILLAGE IS ON

X

X

207,863.
THE GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY MAINTAINS A VISITOR CENTER TO INFORM AND
EDUCATE TOURISTS AND VISITORS TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD.  APPROXIMATELY 400
VISITORS PER MONTH ARE SERVED.  THE SOCIETY ALSO MAINTAINS A MEETING
HAUS, WHERE HISTORIC ARCHIVES ON ALL PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE ARE
MAINTAINED AND WHERE SOCIAL, CIVIC, AND CHARITABLE GATHERINGS ARE HELD.
THE SOCIETY CONDUCTS TOURS OF THE HISTORIC DISTRICT FOR THE GENERAL
PUBLIC AND FOR SCHOOL CHILDREN, AS PART OF THE STATE'S FOURTH GRADE
OHIO HISTORY CURRICULUM.  AN ANNUAL HAUS & GARTEN TOUR IS HELD EACH
YEAR TO ALLOW THE GENERAL PUBLIC TO UNDERSTAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION ON
A FIRST-HAND BASIS.  SOCIETY VOLUNTEERS MAINTAIN ALL NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMON AREAS, INCLUDING STREETSCAPES AND TWO PUBLIC PARKS IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD.  EACH YEAR, THE SOCIETY WORKS IN COLLABORATION WITH

207,863.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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20b
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If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������

Form  (2013)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990
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Yes No

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,

complete Schedule L, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Form  (2013)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
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Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. 

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Form  (2013)

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2013)

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line  in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

X

12

12

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

NONE

X

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY - (614)221-8888
588 SOUTH THIRD STREET, COLUMBUS, OH  43215
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box, unless person is both an
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332007  10-29-13

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2013)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

(1)  JEANNE LIKINS 25.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  DARCI CONGROVE 10.00
VICE-PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  TIM BIBLER 15.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  WILLIAM CURLIS 25.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  WILLIAM CASE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  NICK CAVALARIS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  SARAH IRVIN CLARK 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  SUSAN SUTHERLAND 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  CHRIS HUNE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JEFFREY MCNEALEY 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) BRITTANY GIBSON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DENNIS MCCANN 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DENNIS BRANDON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) SHILOH TODOROV 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 63,500. 0. 0.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2013)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2013)

8
Part VII

990

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

63,500. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

63,500. 0. 0.

0

X

X

X

NONE

0

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2013)

Page Form 990 (2013)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

112,225.
84,800.

8,548.

79,817.
103,483.

285,390.

PROG.SERV.REVENUE-RELA 900099 12,189. 12,189.

12,189.

27,193. 27,193.

21,539.
0.

21,539.
21,539. 21,539.

84,800.

236,109.
94,302.

141,807. 141,807.

1,000.
-1,000. -1,000.

MISCELLANEOUS 900099 15,304. 15,304.
MERCHANDISE INCOME 900099 4,375. 4,375.

19,679.
506,797. 79,600. 0. 141,807.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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t #

 2

Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010  10-29-13

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to governments and 

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2013)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

63,556. 25,108. 28,575. 9,873.

57,867. 22,904. 26,065. 8,898.

9,704. 3,882. 3,882. 1,940.

13,952. 13,952.

27,369. 5,218. 5,050. 17,101.
23,416. 21,404. 366. 1,646.
38,118. 16,285. 8,152. 13,681.
10,889. 2,810. 6,484. 1,595.

27,061. 13,471. 13,590.
9,013. 2,072. 147. 6,794.

35,202. 10,560. 24,642.
8,020. 2,406. 5,614.

PROGRAM FEES 35,049. 35,049.
IN-KIND EXPENSES 18,883. 18,883.
FOOD/BEVERAGES 15,638. 8,512. 5,970. 1,156.
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 12,932. 597. 6,484. 5,851.

27,852. 18,702. 4,004. 5,146.
434,521. 207,863. 152,977. 73,681.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2013)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

255,172. 315,502.
507,985.

104.

1,000.

1,121,317.
790,770. 320,194. 330,547.

560,029.

3,250.
1,084,351. 1,209,432.

28,475.

0. 33,308.
28,475. 33,308.

X

440,353. 551,022.
474,000. 458,210.
141,523. 166,892.

1,055,876. 1,176,124.
1,084,351. 1,209,432.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2013) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2013)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

506,797.
434,521.
72,276.

1,055,876.
47,972.

0.

1,176,124.

X

X

X

X

X

X

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332021
09-25-13

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv)
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(3).

a b c d

e

f

g

h

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Yes No

11g(i)

11g(ii)

11g(iii)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

 Is the organization
in col. listed in your
governing document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of monetary
support

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See  Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type I Type II Type III - Functionally integrated Type III - Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than 

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III 

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (i) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

       
 

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

X
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Draf
t #

 2Subtract line 5 from line 4.

332022
09-25-13

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2012.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
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Draf
t #

 2
(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

332023  09-25-13

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2013 

2012

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2012.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

204,156. 335,899. 332,985. 477,593. 285,390. 1,636,023.

103,525. 72,195. 90,423. 115,526. 267,975. 649,644.

307,681. 408,094. 423,408. 593,119. 553,365. 2,285,667.

0.

0.
0.

2,285,667.

307,681. 408,094. 423,408. 593,119. 553,365. 2,285,667.

48,732. 48,732.

48,732. 48,732.

307,681. 408,094. 423,408. 593,119. 602,097. 2,334,399.

97.91
100.00

2.09

X

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

323451
10-24-13

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections

509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of $5,000 or 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

total contributions of more than $1,000 for use for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

contributions for use  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2013

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

X 3

X
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

1
DOROTHY T. & MYRON T. SEIFERT
CHARITABLE TRUST X

P.O. BOX 94651 12,108.

CLEVELAND, OH 44101

2 THE COLUMBUS FOUNDATION X

1234 EAST BROAD STREET 6,977.

COLUMBUS, OH 43205

3 GERMAN VILLAGE GUESTHOUSE

756 JAEGER STREET 12,133. X

COLUMBUS, OH 43206

4 BARCELONA

263 EAST WHITTIER STREET 5,040. X

COLUMBUS, OH 43206

5 G MICHAEL'S BISTRO & BAR

595 SOUTH 3RD STREET 5,025. X

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

$

$

$

$

$

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

HAUS & GARTEN PRE-TOUR DINNER
3

12,133. 06/27/13

HAUS & GARTEN PRE-TOUR DINNER
4

5,040. 06/27/13

HAUS & GARTEN PRE-TOUR DINNER
5

5,025. 06/27/13

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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 (Enter this information once.)

323454  10-24-13

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the
year.  (a)  (e) and 

$1,000 or less 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

  
 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

exclusively 
Complete columns through the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter

the total of religious, charitable, etc., contributions of for the year.

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332051
09-25-13

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2013

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

40,000. 40,000.
759,991. 563,124. 196,867.
102,387. 21,696. 80,691.
218,939. 205,950. 12,989.

330,547.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

PREPAID MEMBERSHIP DUES 33,308.

33,308.

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

649,075.

47,976.

94,302.
142,278.
506,797.

0.
506,797.

528,823.

94,302.
94,302.

434,521.

0.
434,521.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST FUNDRAISING REVENUE

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST FUNDRAISING REVENUE
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or control of

contributions?

332081
09-12-13

 Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public

Inspection| 
Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

�������������������������������������� |

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 www.irs.gov/form 990.

SCHEDULE G
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Fundraising Activities. Part I

2013

   
   
   
 

   

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645
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2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e

ve
n

u
e Bingo Other gaming

Total gaming (add
col. through col. )

D
ir

e
c

t 
E

xp
e

n
se

s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

��������������������� |

Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

NONEHAUS UND
GARTEN TOUR

320,909. 320,909.

84,800. 84,800.

236,109. 236,109.

84,600. 84,600.

9,702. 9,702.
94,302.

141,807.
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

Supplemental Information. 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 

Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name  |

Address  |

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $ .

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name  |

Address  |

Gaming manager information:

Name  |

Gaming manager compensation  |

Description of services provided  |

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Part IV

   

   

   

     

   

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 

Part IV Supplemental Information 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645
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Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 - 28, that it must hold for

at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions
2013J  

J  
J  

J
J
J
J

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

FOOD, BEVERAG X 15 103,483.

X

X

X
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

17070512 784360 2X6328        2013.03040 GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY      2X6328_1
 30



Draf
t #

 2

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332211
09-04-13

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2013

GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROTECT THE HISTORIC NEIGHBORHOOD OF GERMAN VILLAGE IN COLUMBUS, OHIO,

AND TO EDUCATE THE PUBLIC ABOUT OHIO HISTORY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION.

THE ENTIRE GERMAN VILLAGE IS ON THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC

PLACES.  THE SOCIETY IS DEDICATED TO RETAINING THE CHARACTER AND

DISTINCTION OF THE PAST, WHILE CREATING A THRIVING AND CONTEMPORARY

COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES.  THE SOCIETY IS DEDICATED TO

RETAINING THE CHARACTER AND DISTINCTION OF THE PAST, WHILE CREATING A

THRIVING AND CONTEMPORARY COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

MULTIPLE OTHER NONPROFIT ASSOCIATIONS TO BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY,

INCLUDING THE COLUMBUS PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM, THE ACTORS' THEATER, THE

LIVINGSTON METHODIST CHURCH FOOD PANTRY, THE GERMAN VILLAGE GARTEN

CLUB, AND MANY OTHERS.  IN ADDITION, THE SOCIETY WORKS WITH LOCAL AND

STATE CIVIC LEADERS AS A MODEL FOR URBAN PRESERVATION AND PLANNING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

EXPLANATION: MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION CAN NOMINATE AND VOTE TO ELECT

MEMBERS TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: A PRELIMINARY COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS MAILED TO 2 MEMBERS OF
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 

Name of the organization
GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 31-0969645

THE BOARD WHO ALSO SERVE ON THE FINANCE COMMITTEE.  THEY REVIEW AND APPROVE

THE FORM 990 FOR FINAL FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: BOARD MEMBERS DISCUSS CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY AT BOARD

MEETING AT THE END OF THE YEAR AS PLANNING FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR IS DONE.

BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE CONFLICT STATEMENTS AND ARE REQUIRED

TO UPDATE THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.  BOARD MEETINGS ARE PERIODICALLY USED TO

UPDATE/DISCUSS POTENTIAL CONFLICTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXPLANATION: THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, AS WELL AS THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,

REVIEWS AND SETS PAYROLL SCALES FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.  THE COMMITTEE

WILL ALSO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR OTHER STAFF PAY SCALES.  THE COMMITTEES

UTILIZE MEMBER EXPERIENCE AND SALARY SURVEYS TO ASSIST IN DETERMINING PAY

SCALES FOR THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICTS OF INTERST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.  THE ORGANIZATION ALSO HOLDS AN ANNUAL MEETING TO UPDATE MEMBERS.
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990 Description 

The following will replace the description in the Draft 990. 

Page 2 Part III section 4a 

“Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments….” 

Members of the German Village Society serve as Caretakers of a Legacy for the neighborhood, 
and collectively support the mission of historic preservation and education. The primary role of 
the Society is to advocate for the German Village Commission process and use of the German 
Village Guidelines on all exterior projects within the historically designated footprint. Our first 
audience for education is the property owners who must navigate the guidelines and Commission 
process to properly preserve their historic property; the second audience for education is 
government and affinity groups who work with us on preservation best practices; the third 
audience for education is visitors to our historic district. To that end, the German Village Society 
maintains a Visitors Center to welcome and orient visitors (as well as new residents). It is staffed 
entirely by volunteers, as are the Society’s guided field trip and group-tour experiences.  
Together, the Visitors Center and the guided tours serve more than 15,000 people each year. The 
Society also lives its mission during each year’s Haus und Garten Tour, when homeowners open 
their properties to 5,000+ ticket-holding guests to show off our preservation efforts. Through 
memoranda of understanding with the City of Columbus, Society volunteers take care of park 
spaces and certain streetscapes and public spaces. The Meeting Haus, owned by the Society, is 
used for Society affairs, civic gatherings, events, affinity-group gatherings and socializing. The 
building also houses staff and the Visitors Center. There are 12 elected Board members and an 
appointed trustee. There are 17 committees that tackle everything from visioning for future needs 
of the nonprofit, to gardening, to event-planning to business support for the neighborhood. All 
told, more than 400 people regularly volunteer their time to all of the functions of German 
Village Society. 



 
GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY, a 501 (c) 3 ENTITY 

 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES - PROCESSING REVENUE & EXPENSES 

 
Effective October 1, 2014 

 
REVENUE 
 
 All Revenue generated by the Society whether it is from membership dues, activities held 
 by the Society for its members and/or the general public, sale of merchandise sales, 
 donations, etc. in cash, check or in-kind, received by mail, electronic mail or in person at the 
 Society offices, shall be recorded within 4 four business days in the Society accounting records 
 for the month received.  The accounting records shall identify the source of revenue with a 
 corresponding receipt/record of the revenue source.   
 
 Donations, in-kinds contribution, and memberships shall also be recorded in the PastPerfect 
 software.  
 
 In addition, all receipts of any type given by third parties in person at Society offices will be 
 evidenced by a pre-numbered receipt form given by the Society employee or volunteer who 
 received the check or cash. 
  
 Within three weeks of the conclusion of an event/activity the Committee event/activity Chair 
 Person(s) shall submit a report to the Society Treasurer and designated GVS Staff 
 member.  This report shall include a budget to actual comparison document for the 
 activity’s revenues and expenses and an explanation for revenue shortfalls or expense 
 overruns. 
 
EXPENSES; 
 
 The payment for expenses incurred in connection with a Society event/activity shall be made, in 
 all cases, through the Society office and Society bank account. Society members chairing an 
 event/activity or working on an event/activity shall rarely pay for Society expenses out of their 
 own bank account, but when payment by a chair must occur, that person shall use the Society's 
 nontaxable paperwork and submit receipts for reimbursement. 
 
 In addition to Society activities, it also incurs costs related to the maintenance of Society offices 
 and storage facilities, parks and other natural environments within its historic boundaries.  These 
 expenses are paid for from valid invoices and paid through the Society offices.  Such expenses 
 will be processed and paid for by Board approved member(s) of GVS staff with and 
 potential future review by the Society Treasurer, independent accountant and independent 
 auditor. As to the donations received and expenses incurred related to park maintenance  and 
 other natural environments, control over such activities comes under the same budget 
 requirements as those other Society activities that are regular member events. 
 
 For recurring and special new or one-of-a-kind Society activities for members and, also, in 
 some cases, to include the general public, before taking in any revenues or incurring any 
 expenses related to such activity, the Committee Chair person(s) will timely submit, to obtain 
 approval by the Society President, Treasurer or Office Administrator, a detailed budget of 
 revenues and expenses. Any staff time required to conduct an event will be budgeted as a 
 memo item, estimated hours and week-by-week timing for the Society office/volunteer time. In 
 addition, any donated revenues (value determined or assigned by donor or, if in cash, to be 
 noted in $) shall be reflected in the details of the budget’s revenue and expenses.  
 
  



 Chairpersons must identify at the time of budget preparation, the free event admission for any 
 in-kind services provided by Society members or others for which free admission  (foregone 
 revenue/related expense) is given to the third-party for their service to the activity. 
     
 
Committee Chair Person(s) Note: 
 See attached FAQ's for Committee Chair Persons 
 
Cc: Independent Auditor 
 
 



German Village Society’s Response to 2013 Audit Management Letter 

This is the German Village Society’s response to the Auditor’s April 24, 2014 opinion on the 
effectiveness of the German Village Society internal controls.   The corrective plan below is 
intended to address every concern expressed in the Auditor’s management letter.  

Corrective Plan 

1. Availability of cash and cash logs 

 Correction Action 

 The temporary location for cash, cash logs for disbursements and receipts that is used 
 for pickup by the accountant will be restricted to only those who have direct processing 
 responsibilities for these items.   

 
2. Record Storage and Retrieval 

 
 Corrective Action 
  

• Due to the characteristic of our organization that includes members and donors, in 
addition to vendors, a numerical system would make it more difficult to identify 
those in our filing and bookkeeping system.  To correct any filing confusion a 
clear and consistent filing and bookkeeping system that identifies members, 
donors and vendors by a consistent name will be implemented.   

• The accounting manual will include a filing process description and everyone 
who has filing responsibilities will be instructed on the filling process. 

• No original file document will be removed.  If a file document is needed a copy 
will be made of the original. 

• All records will be kept for seven years.  This statement will be added to the 
accounting manual. 

 
3. Making Timely Deposits 

 
Corrective Action 

 
• The only time large amounts of cash are accumulated, is immediately after some 

events  and when this occurs the money will be deposited at the Bank on the same 
day or placed  in the Society’s safe and deposited the next business day.  

   
• All other times cash will be kept in the Society’s safe and deposits will be made 

two times each week.  In the event that cash exceeds $1000, or cash and checks 
exceed $5,000, an extra Bank deposit will be made within 24 hours. 

 
 
 



 Corrections to the 2013 Audit Management Letter 

     Please find below corrections to several inaccurate statements in the Auditor letter dated 
April 24 2014 regarding the opinion on the effectiveness of the German Village Society 
internal controls.  

 
Segregation of Duties 
“We noted that once signed, checks are returned for mailing to the same individual responsible for processing 
such disbursements for payments. “ 
 

• This statement does not accurately describe our check processing procedure. The checks 
are not return to the same person who is part of the check processing.   Payments are 
mailed by a volunteer who does not have anything to do with check processing.   

 
Record Storage and Retrieval 
“Decide on when unneeded records should be removed to other storage areas to create room for needed 
records.  For example, some companies keep the current and prior year records in the accounting department 
or in storage rooms on the premises and store older records in off-premises warehouses, or some files may be 
stored on microfiche. “ 
 
“Assign personnel the responsibility of periodically cleaning out the files in accordance with the established 
policy.” 
   

• These statements are not correct.  At the beginning of each year the prior year records are 
placed in storage on the second floor.  The current year records are kept on the main 
floor.  

 
Check Signing: Two Signatures Required 
 
“German Village Society’s authorized signers include the president and outside accountant. Current policy 
requires two signatures on all non-payroll checks. However, upon review of the policy, we found substantial 
noncompliance. When strictly followed, this policy provides for strong control over the cash disbursements 
process, although it can hinder operations. In an effort to relieve this problem while retaining strong controls, 
we suggest that German Village Society eliminate the dual signature requirement for all disbursements of a 
minor amount. German Village Society should, however, maintain dual signatures for more substantial 
amounts. This policy will greatly strengthen German Village Society’s authorization and approval process for 
disbursements while also reducing some of the difficulties and problems associated with the original policy.” 
 

• This is an incorrect statement.  Our policy does not authorize the outside accountant to 
sign checks and does not require two signatures on all non-payroll checks.  The only 
checks that require two signatures are those that exceed $2500.  The authorize co-signers 
are President, Treasurer and Secretary. 

 



GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY 
 

GERMAN VILLAGE OFFICERS & COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS 
 

PROCESS RELATED TO SOCIETY FUND RAISING EVENTS 
Effective October 1, 2014 

 
This process is related to budgeting, income and expense for those who are in direct control of a 
fund raising activity.  This process will assist in the comparison of budget to actual results of an 
activity and the timely recording and depositing of revenue.  
 
BUDGET PROPOSAL: A preliminary budget shall be prepared for any fund raising event by the 
committee responsible for the event. Consideration in creating a budget should include the 
projected income, including in-kind donations (revenue and expense), if any, and its ticket sales, 
merchandise purchases/payments, other costs to be incurred, the particular 
branding/marketing/advertising to be accomplished, plus printing/signage, electronic 
communication etc..  Also, budget consideration needs to factor different ticket pricing for 
members and non-members (generally a 20% savings for member tickets).  
 
Representatives of the event committee shall present the preliminary budget to the Society’s 
Officers. When an event budget is accepted by the Officers it shall be presented to the Society’s 
full Board. 
 
REVENUE: Upon approval by the Society’s Treasurer or designee, revenue (cash, check, charge 
card) related to admission, ticket sales, merchandise sales, raffles/auctions, contributions, 
sponsorships, grants, etc. may be collected outside the Society office.  All income collected 
outside of the Society office, shall be brought to the office as timely as possible (24-48 hours) so as 
to have it deposited in the bank and recorded in The Society accounting records. The Society does 
not allow for anyone to deposit such revenue into their personal or business bank account.    
 
Event-specific online credit card payments shall be established through the Society website for 
tickets, merchandise, etc. Such income will be processed by the appropriate Society employee in 
the office and posted to the appropriate account, designated fund, etc. Note: The Society uses a 
cash basis method of accounting.  Note: For detail, see document Accounting Policies and 
Procedures – Processing Revenue & Expenses 

 Controlling Admission 

 There shall be an admission’s table at Committee events, and only those with the 
 approved admittance credentials shall be admitted. 

 Prior Event Ticket Sales 

 When tickets are distributed to Committee members or to others for sale, there shall 
 be an Accounting Statement given to each seller that includes: 1. the name of the seller,   
 2. the starting total number of tickets, 4. the total cash ticket sales, 5. the total credit card 
 ticket sales, 6. the total number of unsold tickets.  For commercial sales such as a grocery 



 store, a modified Accounting Statement may be used with the approval of the German 
 Village Society Treasurer. 

 After selling ceases, the sellers must return any unsold tickets plus the cash collected 
 for tickets sold, credit receipts and the completed Accounting Statement to the 
 Committee.  The Committee shall then reconcile each Accounting Statement. The 
 Committee shall submit the Accounting Statement, remaining tickets, cash and credit 
 card receipts to the Executive Director or the Executive Director designee.  

 Tickets Sold at Door/Event 

 The Committee may choose to sell tickets at “the door” on event day.  Each ticket 
 table shall have an Accounting Sheet that includes: 1. starting cash balance (change), 
 2. beginning number of tickets, 3. cash ticket sales, 4. credit card ticket sales, 5. ending 
 cash balance, 6. ending number of tickets.  

 After selling ceases, the sellers must return any unsold tickets plus the cash collected 
 for tickets sold, credit receipts and the Accounting Statement to the Committee.  The 
 Committee shall then reconcile each Account Statement.  The Committee shall  
 submit the Account Statement, remaining tickets, cash and credit card receipts to the 
 Executive Director or the Executive Director designee. 

EXPENSES; All expenditures (invoices, bills, requests for refund, etc.) shall be addressed to          
the Society and shall be referenced to the appropriate activity, with nomenclature for posting to the 
appropriate account in the Society's accounting records. The Society does not use purchase orders 
to acquire merchandise, services, etc. An invoice or bill owing by the Society for an approved 
purchase will be paid from approved documentation from original invoices or receipts (not scans 
or photos). Such approval shall be documented on the bill/invoice by the Chairperson or 
committee member responsible for incurring such expenditure. Shall such cost exceed 10% or 
more of the line item in the approved budget then prior approval from the Society Treasurer or 
designee will be required. Note: The Society is a 501(c) 3 organization and does not pay tax on 
purchases. All purchases subject to tax shall be made using a tax exempt form. Blank forms are 
available in The Society office. 
 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PERSONAL OUT OF POCKET EXPENSES INCURRED 
RELATED TO AN ACTIVITY (EVENT, FUND RAISER, ETC.): The Society will pay only the 
pretax amount on a reimbursement request. To comply with accepted standards and practices, only 
original receipts can be submitted for reimbursement with the appropriate completed Society 
income/expense report. 
 
EVENT, ACTIVITY, FUNDRAISER REPORTS:  Reports of income and expenses for budgeted 
activities shall be provided by the chairperson first to the Society Treasurer or designee and also to 
the Board representative on a prearranged timely schedule (weekly, monthly, etc) but in the event 
of completion of the activity within 45 days of the activity completion. It shall be in a format to 



compare actual to the preapproved budget numbers. 
 
All signage, supplies, etc that are the property of the Society shall be returned to the Society office 
or to the Society storage facilities within three business days after the end of the event.  
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Total
ASSETS
   Current Assets
      Bank Accounts
         Bank Accounts - Operations
            Operations Chase Checking - 6039 81,591.83
            Operations Chase Contingency - 4693 88,252.37
         Total Bank Accounts - Operations $     169,844.20
         Board Designated Bank Accounts
            Board Designated Checking - 1362 0.00
               Bicentennial Fund 0.00
               Council of Historic Neighborhoods 1,777.87
               For the Good of the Neighborhood 39.46
               Frank Fetch Park/Maintenance 50.00
               Fund for Historic Preservation 68,809.53
               German Village Business Community 66,341.56
               Highfield Garden 1,175.59
               Historic Preservation Expert Restriction 33,999.60
               Huntington Garden/Maintenance 4,071.80
               Schiller Bloomin Fund 150.00
               Schiller Friends of Schiller Fund 17,575.57
               Schiller Park Enhancements 5,940.62
               Schiller Park/Arboretum Fund 991.27
               Schiller Park/Bench/Trash Can Fund 3,191.70
               Schiller Trash Can Fund (deleted) 0.00
               Village Connections 0.00
               Village Singers 4,895.05
            Total Board Designated Checking - 1362 $     209,009.62
            Board Designated Funds
               Meeting Haus Maint/Replacement 190,992.03
               Warner Maintenance - 0330 189,110.88
               Warner Maintenance - 2342 0.00
               Warner Maintenance - 5402 0.00
               Warner Maintenance - 8188 0.00
            Total Board Designated Funds $     380,102.91
         Total Board Designated Bank Accounts $     589,112.53
         Permanently Restricted Fund Accounts
            Frank Fetch Endowment 0.00
            Fund at Columbus Foundation 753.93
            Huntington Garden Endowment 194,831.61
         Total Permanently Restricted Fund Accounts $     195,585.54
         Petty Cash 100.00
      Total Bank Accounts $     954,642.27
      Accounts Receivable
         Accounts Receivable-General 0.00
      Total Accounts Receivable $                0.00
      Other current assets
         Credit Card Receivables 1,634.93
         Designated Funds GVS Receivable 0.00
         Inventory 0.00
         prepaid Expenses 0.00
         Undeposited Funds 5,325.00
      Total Other current assets $         6,959.93
   Total Current Assets $     961,602.20
   Fixed Assets
      Building 588 South Third Street

German Village Society
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2014
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Total

German Village Society
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2014

         Cost 759,990.66
         Depreciation -563,124.00
         Land 40,000.00
      Total Building 588 South Third Street $     236,866.66
      Leasehold Improvements 102,386.64
         Depreciation -21,695.54
      Total Leasehold Improvements $       80,691.10
      Office Equipment/Furniture/Paintings
         Cost 218,939.23
         Depreciation -205,950.27
      Total Office Equipment/Furniture/Paintings $       12,988.96
      Office Furniture
         Cost 0.00
         Depreciaton
      Total Office Furniture $                0.00
      Office Paintings
         Cost 0.00
      Total Office Paintings $                0.00
   Total Fixed Assets $     330,546.72
TOTAL ASSETS $  1,292,148.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
   Liabilities
      Current Liabilities
         Accounts Payable
            Accounts Payable 0.00
         Total Accounts Payable $                0.00
         Other Current Liabilities
            Deferred Revenue 0.00
            Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 0.00
            Designated Funds GVBC Payable 0.00
            Designated Funds GVS Payable 0.00
            Other Current Liabilities 0.00
            Prepaid GVBC Membership Dues 0.00
            Prepaid GVS Advertising Fees 0.00
            Prepaid GVS Membership Dues 0.00
            Sales tax payable 0.00
         Total Other Current Liabilities $                0.00
      Total Current Liabilities $                0.00
   Total Liabilities $                0.00
   Equity
      Designated Earnings
         Non Restricted 0.00
         Permanently restricted fund 137,789.59
         Restricted 452,210.40
      Total Designated Earnings $     589,999.99
      Retained Earnings 586,774.87
      Net Income 115,374.06
   Total Equity $  1,292,148.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $  1,292,148.92



Bicentennial 
Fund

For the Good 
of the 

Neighborhood

Fund for 
Historic 

Preservation

Total German 
Village Business 

Community
Highfield 
Gardens

Huntington 
Endowment

Huntington 
Garden

Maintenance 
Fund

Schiller 
Aboretum 

Fund

Schiller 
Bench/Trash 

Can Fund

Schiller 
Bloomin' 

Fund

Schiller 
Friends of 

Schiller Fund
Schiller Park 

Enhancements
Village 

Connections
Village 
Singers

Warner 
Fund

Total 
Designated 
Programs

Income
   Admission/Event Income 20,060.00 13,473.00 30.00 33,563.00
   Advertising Income 250.00 10,167.00 400.00 10,817.00
   Contributions 1,600.00 0.00 1,000.00 8,962.78 200.00 7,530.00 3,100.00 1,325.00 23,717.78
   Grants 0.00 0.00
   In-Kind Donations 23,002.00 0.00 23,002.00
   Interest Income 0.00 1,303.52 1,298.80 1,285.82 3,888.14
   Membership Dues -GVBC 20,250.00 20,250.00
   Merchandise Income 35.00 743.00 778.00
   Miscellaneous Income 200.00 718.00 3,875.00 4,793.00
   Rental Income 2,055.00 2,055.00
   Sponsorship 3,750.00 1,300.00 5,050.00
Total Income $                0.00 $                    0.00 $        48,662.00 $                47,480.00 $   1,000.00 $         1,303.52 $     9,705.78 $           1,298.80 $          200.00 $                0.00 $ 7,530.00 $          3,818.00 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $ 5,630.00 $   1,285.82 $   127,913.92
Gross Profit $                0.00 $                    0.00 $        48,662.00 $                47,480.00 $   1,000.00 $         1,303.52 $     9,705.78 $           1,298.80 $          200.00 $                0.00 $ 7,530.00 $          3,818.00 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $ 5,630.00 $   1,285.82 $   127,913.92
Expenses
   Advertising 18,491.20 18,491.20
   Bank/Credit Card Fees 263.56 524.79 685.72 7.55 674.67 50.00 669.26 2,875.55
   Computer Related Costs 119.88 119.88
   Consulting Fees 800.00 7,500.00 8,300.00
   Dues & Memberships 0.00 0.00
   Equipment Rental 952.60 952.60
   Food/Beverages 1,848.00 250.00 2,098.00
   Gifts & Awards 95.02 95.02
   In-Kind Expense 23,002.00 0.00 23,002.00
   License/Fees/Permits 400.00 50.00 450.00
   Meeting Haus Cleaning 0.00 0.00
   Miscellaneous Expense 2,007.50 1,346.81 2,515.51 629.00 1,175.00 7,673.82
   Postage 0.00 312.99 312.99
   Printing/Signage 3,805.96 1,836.00 829.75 157.50 6,629.21
   Property & D/O Insurance 0.00 0.00
   Refund 90.00 90.00
   Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 1,169.50 800.00 550.00 2,519.50
   Salaries/Wages 210.00 1,810.00 2,020.00
   Security 348.00 348.00
   Supplies 284.64 1,266.98 5,445.82 371.21 707.90 8,076.55
   Transportation/Towing 724.42 724.42
Total Expenses $                0.00 $                    0.00 $        24,065.56 $                37,402.01 $   2,436.48 $            685.72 $     6,800.18 $              674.67 $          800.00 $                0.00 $ 4,664.50 $          2,679.96 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $ 3,900.40 $      669.26 $     84,778.74
Net Operating Income $                0.00 $                    0.00 $        24,596.44 $                10,077.99 -$  1,436.48 $            617.80 $     2,905.60 $              624.13 -$         600.00 $                0.00 $ 2,865.50 $          1,138.04 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $ 1,729.60 $      616.56 $     43,135.18
Other Income
   Transfers In 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income $                0.00 $                    0.00 $                  0.00 $                         0.00 $          0.00 $                0.00 $             0.00 $                   0.00 $              0.00 $                0.00 $         0.00 $                  0.00 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $         0.00 $          0.00 $              0.00
Other Expenses
   Deferred Gain/Loss Investments 0.00 -4,394.73 -4,347.82 -4,304.57 -13,047.12
   Transfers out 0.00 0.00
Total Other Expenses $                0.00 $                    0.00 $                  0.00 $                         0.00 $          0.00 -$       4,394.73 $             0.00 -$          4,347.82 $              0.00 $                0.00 $         0.00 $                  0.00 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $         0.00 -$  4,304.57 -$    13,047.12
Net Other Income $                0.00 $                    0.00 $                  0.00 $                         0.00 $          0.00 $         4,394.73 $             0.00 $           4,347.82 $              0.00 $                0.00 $         0.00 $                  0.00 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $         0.00 $   4,304.57 $     13,047.12
Net Income $                0.00 $                    0.00 $        24,596.44 $                10,077.99 -$  1,436.48 $         5,012.53 $     2,905.60 $           4,971.95 -$         600.00 $                0.00 $ 2,865.50 $          1,138.04 $                     0.00 $                 0.00 $ 1,729.60 $   4,921.13 $     56,182.30

German Village Society
2014 Designated Budget Variance by Class (1301)

January - August, 2014



Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Income
   Admission/Event Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,518.00 20,000.00 45,402.55 23,500.00 38,521.45 83,050.00 26,375.00 9,900.00 12,258.70 15,500.00 31,500.00 10,100.00 1,000.00 0.00 126,075.70 194,550.00
   Advertising Income 7,803.50 1,500.00 2,236.50 1,500.00 5,454.00 3,000.00 1,625.00 1,000.00 4,850.00 8,200.00 11,542.57 1,500.00 2,450.00 500.00 1,900.00 600.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 5,200.00 37,861.57 23,500.00
   Contributions 15.00 4,000.00 1,181.80 0.00 295.40 0.00 2,496.96 1,000.00 75.00 0.00 683.36 0.00 3,280.96 1,000.00 1,118.80 6,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,147.28 13,000.00
   In-Kind Donations 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 30,000.00 62,375.00 92,490.02 1,000.00 90.00 1,000.00 625.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 92,580.02 99,000.00
   Interest Income 11.21 10.12 11.21 10.85 7.35 7.47 7.47 6.99 72.67 0.00
   Membership Dues - GVS 29,441.68 34,000.00 5,200.00 8,575.00 13,570.83 13,000.00 5,920.83 5,650.00 6,879.17 5,425.00 3,812.51 4,075.00 2,933.34 1,125.00 2,478.34 1,800.00 2,000.00 2,350.00 0.00 0.00 70,236.70 78,000.00
   Membership Dues -GVBC 5,400.00 6,500.00 450.00 1,500.00 1,050.00 250.00 1,575.00 150.00 900.00 0.00 75.00 150.00 75.00 0.00 150.00 75.00 150.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 9,675.00 9,000.00
   Merchandise Income 130.00 83.00 -85.60 83.00 736.90 83.00 180.62 83.00 231.50 83.00 190.00 83.00 89.50 83.00 -40.91 1,083.00 2,083.00 2,583.00 583.00 87.00 1,432.01 7,000.00
   Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 -35.00 0.00 1,579.00 3,000.00 4,212.00 4,000.00 1,591.26 600.00 0.65 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,347.91 9,100.00
   Rental Income 500.00 1,583.00 200.00 1,583.00 586.00 1,583.00 620.00 1,583.00 545.00 1,583.00 1,605.00 1,583.00 612.00 1,583.00 910.50 1,583.00 1,583.00 1,583.00 1,583.00 1,587.00 5,578.50 19,000.00
   Sponsorship 1,550.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 4,072.93 5,000.00 6,350.00 2,000.00 8,100.00 21,500.00 18,683.33 21,000.00 11,000.00 6,000.00 6,500.00 3,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 56,306.26 67,500.00
   Tour Income 75.00 150.00 667.00 750.00 685.00 75.00 527.00 450.00 300.00 1,250.00 1,464.00 0.00 1,452.00 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 500.00 250.00 5,095.00 6,000.00
Total Income $  44,851.39 $  47,741.00 $     9,242.82 $   14,391.00 $  26,444.27 $   23,666.00 $  22,947.26 $  32,541.00 $  69,096.57 $  93,741.00 $  79,632.69 $  179,066.00 $  142,368.55 $   21,791.00 $ 26,825.07 $  31,141.00 $     0.00 $  38,441.00 $    0.00 $   24,841.00 $    0.00 $     3,666.00 $    0.00 $   14,624.00 $  421,408.62 $  525,650.00
Gross Profit $  44,851.39 $  47,741.00 $     9,242.82 $   14,391.00 $  26,444.27 $   23,666.00 $  22,947.26 $  32,541.00 $  69,096.57 $  93,741.00 $  79,632.69 $  179,066.00 $  142,368.55 $   21,791.00 $ 26,825.07 $  31,141.00 $     0.00 $  38,441.00 $    0.00 $   24,841.00 $    0.00 $     3,666.00 $    0.00 $   14,624.00 $  421,408.62 $  525,650.00
Expenses
   Accounting Expense 833.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 1,832.00 916.00 1,832.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 924.00 7,245.00 11,000.00
   Advertising 3,301.50 100.00 525.00 200.00 100.00 0.00 525.00 3,000.00 3,300.00 600.00 50.00 600.00 525.00 0.00 450.00 1,700.00 0.00 3,250.00 8,226.50 10,000.00
   Audit Fees 196.25 0.00 1,500.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 2,250.00 1,000.00 1,475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,421.25 8,000.00
   Bank/Credit Card Fees 238.20 408.00 287.26 408.00 308.58 408.00 438.48 408.00 1,067.44 1,008.00 703.69 1,883.00 879.42 2,033.00 333.14 258.00 258.00 2,108.00 308.00 312.00 4,256.21 9,800.00
   Computer Related Costs 3,578.24 300.00 171.56 200.00 2,425.28 200.00 1,992.97 300.00 2,398.23 300.00 924.50 2,000.00 845.89 750.00 2,315.38 250.00 200.00 200.00 300.00 3,000.00 14,652.05 8,000.00
   Consulting Fees 6,512.50 5,066.00 5,762.50 2,066.00 4,912.50 8,066.00 3,832.50 2,066.00 3,112.50 2,066.00 5,077.45 5,066.00 12,517.50 5,066.00 2,647.50 5,066.00 5,066.00 3,066.00 4,416.00 1,424.00 44,374.95 48,500.00
   Equipment Rental 1,508.94 550.00 327.94 1,300.00 756.08 300.00 327.94 550.00 341.27 300.00 2,053.11 6,400.00 3,367.67 400.00 926.32 500.00 900.00 900.00 3,600.00 400.00 9,609.27 16,100.00
   Food/Beverages 193.44 483.00 220.95 483.00 662.17 1,333.00 331.03 333.00 122.26 3,283.00 603.65 10,683.00 2,945.07 483.00 -102.43 1,083.00 583.00 10,583.00 10,583.00 1,087.00 4,976.14 41,000.00
   Gifts & Awards 19.84 0.00 0.00 65.52 0.00 510.40 500.00 257.46 300.00 808.26 1,350.00 1,100.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 2,761.48 2,500.00
   In-Kind Expense 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 30,000.00 62,375.00 92,490.02 1,000.00 90.00 1,000.00 625.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 92,580.02 99,000.00
   License/Fees/Permits 200.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 400.00 75.00 100.00 257.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 732.25 1,000.00
   Meeting Haus Cleaning 743.55 725.00 743.55 725.00 764.60 725.00 744.80 725.00 744.80 725.00 744.80 725.00 744.80 725.00 864.50 725.00 725.00 725.00 725.00 725.00 6,095.40 8,700.00
   Meeting Haus Groundskeeping 114.00 100.00 222.00 100.00 152.50 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 488.50 1,200.00
   Miscellaneous Expense 495.34 1,275.00 250.00 1,675.00 383.50 1,275.00 13.44 1,925.00 58.44 975.00 3,941.22 6,175.00 1,270.28 925.00 1,840.60 1,425.00 925.00 2,925.00 925.00 1,425.00 8,252.82 21,850.00
   Payroll Processing -118.82 125.00 78.90 125.00 78.90 125.00 83.90 125.00 82.50 125.00 82.50 125.00 82.50 125.00 82.50 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 452.88 1,500.00
   Payroll Taxes 977.91 1,070.00 1,047.57 1,070.00 1,069.20 1,070.00 760.17 1,070.00 895.70 1,070.00 895.70 1,070.00 895.70 1,070.00 1,055.69 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 7,597.64 12,840.00
   Postage 303.56 749.00 523.06 249.00 305.38 349.00 1,499.00 319.44 1,449.00 800.00 1,049.00 549.00 800.00 299.00 999.00 299.00 249.00 261.00 3,051.44 8,000.00
   Printing/Signage 140.00 750.00 588.98 0.00 1,905.38 1,000.00 834.38 2,500.00 1,780.46 4,300.00 625.24 1,000.00 4,303.50 400.00 3,438.50 1,500.00 4,500.00 1,450.00 500.00 2,500.00 13,616.44 20,400.00
   Property & D/O Insurance 0.00 0.00 7,885.40 8,500.00 10.00 0.00 33.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,928.40 8,500.00
   Repairs & Maintenance 196.44 295.00 189.00 295.00 1,016.75 295.00 196.44 295.00 731.19 295.00 417.83 520.00 190.00 520.00 1,691.51 295.00 295.00 295.00 295.00 305.00 4,629.16 4,000.00
   Salaries/Wages 10,687.48 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 11,873.32 13,375.00 11,708.32 13,375.00 13,375.00 13,375.00 13,375.00 13,375.00 92,810.72 160,500.00
   Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,718.50 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 1,718.50 2,100.00
   Storage 1,020.00 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00
   Supplies 221.65 208.00 109.75 208.00 261.68 208.00 358.64 208.00 491.55 208.00 698.82 1,783.00 654.00 208.00 487.27 208.00 208.00 908.00 208.00 212.00 3,283.36 4,775.00
   Transportation/Towing 0.00 34.52 500.00 11.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 91.28 2,000.00 7,220.91 3,075.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 500.00 0.00 7,357.71 8,075.00
   Utilities 1,256.15 1,166.00 1,007.82 1,166.00 1,114.24 1,166.00 1,896.23 1,166.00 355.14 1,166.00 953.90 1,166.00 1,323.38 1,166.00 1,171.91 1,166.00 1,166.00 1,166.00 1,166.00 1,174.00 9,078.77 14,000.00
Total Expenses $  32,619.17 $  29,031.00 $   25,298.68 $   30,061.00 $  35,786.98 $   42,511.00 $  28,321.64 $  30,961.00 $  28,406.70 $  65,061.00 $  37,322.02 $  122,161.00 $  143,669.96 $   33,661.00 $ 30,791.71 $  29,361.00 $     0.00 $  32,486.00 $    0.00 $   45,861.00 $    0.00 $   39,536.00 $    0.00 $   31,669.00 $  362,216.86 $  532,360.00
Net Operating Income $  12,232.22 $  18,710.00 -$  16,055.86 -$  15,670.00 -$  9,342.71 -$  18,845.00 -$  5,374.38 $    1,580.00 $  40,689.87 $  28,680.00 $  42,310.67 $    56,905.00 -$    1,301.41 -$  11,870.00 -$  3,966.64 $    1,780.00 $     0.00 $    5,955.00 $    0.00 -$  21,020.00 $    0.00 -$  35,870.00 $    0.00 -$  17,045.00 $    59,191.76 -$    6,710.00
Other Income
   Transfers In 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 924.00 0.00 11,000.00
Total Other Income $          0.00 $      916.00 $            0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $          0.00 $        916.00 $            0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $     0.00 $      916.00 $    0.00 $        916.00 $    0.00 $        916.00 $    0.00 $        924.00 $            0.00 $    11,000.00
Net Other Income $          0.00 $      916.00 $            0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $          0.00 $        916.00 $            0.00 $        916.00 $          0.00 $      916.00 $     0.00 $      916.00 $    0.00 $        916.00 $    0.00 $        916.00 $    0.00 $        924.00 $            0.00 $    11,000.00
Net Income $  12,232.22 $  19,626.00 -$  16,055.86 -$  14,754.00 -$  9,342.71 -$  17,929.00 -$  5,374.38 $    2,496.00 $  40,689.87 $  29,596.00 $  42,310.67 $    57,821.00 -$    1,301.41 -$  10,954.00 -$  3,966.64 $    2,696.00 $     0.00 $    6,871.00 $    0.00 -$  20,104.00 $    0.00 -$  34,954.00 $    0.00 -$  16,121.00 $    59,191.76 $      4,290.00

Total

German Village Society
2014 GVS Budget Variance By Month Operations

January - December 2014

Jul 2014 Aug 2014 Sep 2014 Oct 2014 Nov 2014 Dec 2014Jan 2014 Feb 2014 Mar 2014 Apr 2014 May 2014 Jun 2014



Actual Budget  over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget  over Budget 
% of 

Budget
Income

   Admission/Event Income 12,258.70 15,500.00  $        (3,241.30) 79.09% 126,075.70 151,950.00  $       (25,874.30) 82.97%

 Admission income lower than budget because we are cash based and 
awaiting payment for several workshop items (about $23K) and sold 
fewer PreTour seats than budgeted. 

   Advertising Income 1,900.00 600.00  $          1,300.00 316.67% 37,861.57 17,800.00  $        20,061.57 212.71%  Function of WHEN we budgeted to pay - still fine again annual budget. 

   Contributions 1,118.80 6,000.00  $        (4,881.20) 18.65% 9,147.28 12,000.00  $        (2,852.72) 76.23%
 Contributon income variance is due to when F&H and Siebert have paid 
out. 

   In-Kind Donations 90.00 1,000.00  $           (910.00) 9.00% 92,580.02 96,375.00  $        (3,794.98) 96.06%
   Interest Income 6.99  $                 6.99 72.67 0.00  $               72.67 
   Membership Dues - GVS 2,478.34 1,800.00  $             678.34 137.69% 70,236.70 73,650.00  $        (3,413.30) 95.37%
   Membership Dues -GVBC 150.00 75.00  $               75.00 200.00% 9,675.00 8,625.00  $          1,050.00 112.17%
   Merchandise Income -40.91 1,083.00  $        (1,123.91) -3.78% 1,432.01 1,664.00  $           (231.99) 86.06%
   Miscellaneous Income 0.65 0.00  $                 0.65 7,347.91 7,600.00  $           (252.09) 96.68%

   Rental Income 910.50 1,583.00  $           (672.50) 57.52% 5,578.50 12,664.00  $        (7,085.50) 44.05%
 Rental income variance is due to less interest from Two Caterers 
partnership than expected. 

   Sponsorship 6,500.00 3,000.00  $          3,500.00 216.67% 56,306.26 58,500.00  $        (2,193.74) 96.25%
   Tour Income 1,452.00 500.00  $             952.00 290.40% 5,095.00 3,250.00  $          1,845.00 156.77%
Total Income $   26,825.07 $   31,141.00  $        (4,315.93) 86.14% $  421,408.62 $  444,078.00  $       (22,669.38) 94.90%
Gross Profit $   26,825.07 $   31,141.00  $        (4,315.93) 86.14% $  421,408.62 $  444,078.00  $       (22,669.38) 94.90%
Expenses
   Accounting Expense 916.00 916.00  $                    -   100.00% 7,245.00 7,328.00  $             (83.00) 98.87%
   Advertising 525.00 0.00  $             525.00 8,226.50 4,600.00  $          3,626.50 178.84%

            
out.

   Audit Fees 0.00  $                    -   5,421.25 8,000.00  $        (2,578.75) 67.77%
   Bank/Credit Card Fees 333.14 258.00  $               75.14 129.12% 4,256.21 6,814.00  $        (2,557.79) 62.46%
   Computer Related Costs 2,315.38 250.00  $          2,065.38 926.15% 14,652.05 4,300.00  $        10,352.05 340.75%  Unbudgeted computer costs related to GPL. 
   Consulting Fees 2,647.50 5,066.00  $        (2,418.50) 52.26% 44,374.95 34,528.00  $          9,846.95 128.52%
   Equipment Rental 926.32 500.00  $             426.32 185.26% 9,609.27 10,300.00  $           (690.73) 93.29%

   Food/Beverages -102.43 1,083.00  $        (1,185.43) -9.46% 4,976.14 18,164.00  $       (13,187.86) 27.40%
 Favorable variance due to large in-kind donations of food & beverage to 
H&G PreTour 

   Gifts & Awards 0.00  $                    -   2,761.48 2,325.00  $             436.48 118.77%
   In-Kind Expense 90.00 1,000.00  $           (910.00) 9.00% 92,580.02 96,375.00  $        (3,794.98) 96.06%
   License/Fees/Permits 0.00  $                    -   732.25 850.00  $           (117.75) 86.15%
   Meeting Haus Cleaning 864.50 725.00  $             139.50 119.24% 6,095.40 5,800.00  $             295.40 105.09%
   Meeting Haus Groundskeeping 100.00  $           (100.00) 0.00% 488.50 800.00  $           (311.50) 61.06%
   Miscellaneous Expense 1,840.60 1,425.00  $             415.60 129.16% 8,252.82 15,650.00  $        (7,397.18) 52.73%
   Payroll Processing 82.50 125.00  $             (42.50) 66.00% 452.88 1,000.00  $           (547.12) 45.29%
   Payroll Taxes 1,055.69 1,070.00  $             (14.31) 98.66% 7,597.64 8,560.00  $           (962.36) 88.76%
   Postage 800.00 299.00  $             501.00 267.56% 3,051.44 6,192.00  $        (3,140.56) 49.28%
   Printing/Signage 3,438.50 1,500.00  $          1,938.50 229.23% 13,616.44 11,450.00  $          2,166.44 118.92%
   Property & D/O Insurance 0.00  $                    -   7,928.40 8,500.00  $           (571.60) 93.28%
   Repairs & Maintenance 1,691.51 295.00  $          1,396.51 573.39% 4,629.16 2,810.00  $          1,819.16 164.74%
   Salaries/Wages 11,708.32 13,375.00  $        (1,666.68) 87.54% 92,810.72 107,000.00  $       (14,189.28) 86.74%
   Security 0.00  $                    -   1,718.50 1,800.00  $             (81.50) 95.47%
   Storage 0.00  $                    -   1,020.00 1,020.00  $                    -   100.00%
   Supplies 487.27 208.00  $             279.27 234.26% 3,283.36 3,239.00  $               44.36 101.37%
   Transportation/Towing 0.00  $                    -   7,357.71 6,075.00  $          1,282.71 121.11%
   Utilities 1,171.91 1,166.00  $                 5.91 100.51% 9,078.77 9,328.00  $           (249.23) 97.33%
Total Expenses $   30,791.71 $   29,361.00  $          1,430.71 104.87% $  362,216.86 $  382,808.00  $       (20,591.14) 94.62%
Net Operating Income -$   3,966.64 $    1,780.00  $        (5,746.64) -222.84% $    59,191.76 $    61,270.00  $        (2,078.24) 96.61%
Other Income
   Transfers In 916.00  $           (916.00) 0.00% 0.00 7,328.00  $        (7,328.00) 0.00%
Total Other Income $           0.00 $       916.00  $           (916.00) 0.00% $             0.00 $      7,328.00  $        (7,328.00) 0.00%
Net Other Income $           0.00 $       916.00  $           (916.00) 0.00% $             0.00 $      7,328.00  $        (7,328.00) 0.00%
Net Income -$   3,966.64 $    2,696.00  $        (6,662.64) -147.13% $    59,191.76 $    68,598.00  $        (9,406.24) 86.29%

Aug 2014 YTD Total

German Village Society
2014 GVS Budget Variance By Month Operations

 August, 2014



Tea 43206 VARIANCE

2014 Financial Results  Cash   In‐Kind    GVGH    Total   Cash   In‐Kind    GVGH    Total 

Cash Sponsorship:

Event sponsors @ $1500 ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Event sponsors @ $1000 ‐                     ‐                     1,000.00          1,000.00          1,000.00               

Entertainment sponsor @ $500 ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Hat contest sponsor @ $500 500.00              500.00              500.00                  

Silver tea pot @ $750 750.00              750.00              750.00              750.00              ‐                        

Porcelain tea pot @ $500 2,000.00          2,000.00          2,000.00          2,000.00          ‐                        

China tea pot @ $250 1,250.00          1,250.00          2,250.00          2,250.00          1,000.00               

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

In‐Kind Sponsorship: ‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Flowers 250.00              250.00              250.00              250.00              ‐                        

Marketing 1,500.00          1,500.00          ‐                     (1,500.00)             

Hat contest gifts 150.00              150.00              150.00              150.00              ‐                        

Photography ‐                     500.00              500.00              500.00                  

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

GVGH cash sponsorship to cover expenses 6,000.00          6,000.00          6,356.03          6,356.03          356.03                  

‐                     ‐                        

Silent auction items purchased by guests 10,000.00        10,000.00        12,340.00        12,340.00        2,340.00               

Silent auction items donated 12,000.00        12,000.00        15,826.00        15,826.00        3,826.00               

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Food donated by others 500.00              500.00              975.00              975.00              475.00                  

‐                        

Ticket sales and donations ‐                        

Eventbrite 10,500.00        10,500.00        6,925.00          6,925.00          (3,575.00)             

Uberfreunds 900.00              900.00              720.00              720.00              (180.00)                 

Donations in lieu of attendance 300.00              300.00              1,075.00          1,075.00          775.00                  

‐                        

Raffle 400.00              400.00              910.00              910.00              510.00                  

Friday night admissions ‐                     ‐                     340.00              340.00              340.00                  

Total Revenue 26,100.00        14,400.00        6,000.00          46,500.00        29,060.00        17,451.00        6,356.03          52,867.03        6,367.03               

Postage for postcards and sending tickets to sponsors 300.00              300.00              337.92              337.92              (37.92)                   

Labels for mailing 25.00                 25.00                 ‐                     25.00                    

Marketing and collateral design 1,500.00          1,500.00          320.00              320.00              1,180.00               

Yard signs 350.00              350.00              350.00              350.00              ‐                        

Sponsorship posters 147.28              147.28              (147.28)                 

Postcards 350.00              350.00              319.68              319.68              30.32                    

Tickets 75.00                 75.00                 72.23                 72.23                 2.77                      

Programs  100.00              100.00              450.00              450.00              (350.00)                 

Total Printing, Postage & Design 325.00              1,500.00          875.00              2,700.00          337.92              ‐                     1,659.19          1,997.11          702.89                  

Food 850.00              850.00              ‐                     850.00                  

The Fish Guys 285.85              285.85              (285.85)                 

Thurn's 40.00                 40.00                 (40.00)                   

Whole Foods 288.01              288.01              (288.01)                 

Giant Eagle Marketplace 479.30              479.30              (479.30)                 

Giant Eagle 99.25                 99.25                 (99.25)                   

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Wine 900.00              900.00              1,257.83          1,257.83          (357.83)                 

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Donated Food 500.00              500.00              975.00              975.00              (475.00)                 

Total Food & Beverage ‐                     500.00              1,750.00          2,250.00          ‐                     975.00              2,450.24          3,425.24          (1,175.24)             

Silent auction items donated 12,000.00        12,000.00        15,826.00        15,826.00        (3,826.00)             

‐                        

Rentals:  Lasting Impressions ‐ tables, chairs, linens, glasses 1,725.00          1,725.00          958.32              958.32              766.68                  

‐                        

Photography 500.00              500.00              (500.00)                 

‐                        

Paper supplies 250.00              250.00              ‐                     250.00                  

Party City ‐                     68.42                 68.42                 (68.42)                   

Michael's ‐                     104.66              104.66              (104.66)                 

The Pantry ‐                     30.00                 30.00                 (30.00)                   

Restaurantware.com ‐                     202.43              202.43              (202.43)                 

The Knot ‐                     66.48                 66.48                 (66.48)                   

CVS ‐ photos for mailing 43.79                 43.79                 (43.79)                   

Target ‐                     6.00                   6.00                   (6.00)                     

‐                        

Credit card charges 150.00              150.00              263.56              263.56              (113.56)                 

Flowers 250.00              250.00              250.00              250.00              ‐                        

Total Supplies 250.00              400.00              650.00              263.56              ‐                     771.78              1,035.34          ‐     (385.34)                 

‐                        

Kylie 1,250.00          1,250.00          112.50              112.50              1,137.50               

Holley ‐                     121.50              121.50              (121.50)                 

Sarah ‐                     127.50              127.50              (127.50)                 

Jenny 70.00                 70.00                 (70.00)                   

Anita 85.00                 85.00                 (85.00)                   

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Total GVGH Labor ‐                     ‐                     1,250.00          1,250.00          ‐                     ‐                     516.50              516.50              ‐     733.50                  

‐                        

Hat contest gifts 150.00              150.00              150.00              150.00              ‐                        

Credit card processing 625.00              625.00              ‐                     625.00                  

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

Tea‐shirt costs  150.00              150.00              ‐                     150.00                  

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

‐                     ‐                     ‐                        

‐                        

Total Expenses 1,100.00          14,400.00        6,000.00          21,500.00        601.48              17,451.00        6,356.03          24,408.51        ‐     (2,408.51)             

Net  25,000.00        ‐                  ‐                  25,000.00      28,458.52      ‐                  ‐                     28,458.52        ‐   3,958.52            

BUDGET ACTUAL



German Village Art Crawl 2014

Prepared by Jeff Lowe

BUDGET ITEM 2014 BUDGET Actual

REVENUE
Artist Application Fees 450.00 960.00
Artist Space Fees 750.00 990.00
Sponsorships 2,000.00 1,867.86
GVBC Member Fees 100.00 25.00
Ticket Sales
     On Site 7,700.00 8,650.00
     Meeting Haus 460.00
     Credit Card 2,599.00
     EventBrite 1,460.00

TOTAL REVENUE 11,000.00 17,011.86

EXPENSES
Credit Card Fees 140.00 72.39
Permits 250.00 250.00
Alcohol 450.00 838.00
Food 1,000.00 1,000.00
Rentals 250.00 267.60
Restrooms 325.00 345.00
Street Closing Signs 130.00 130.00
Entertainment 800.00 800.00
Golf Carts 530.00 680.00
Labor 400.00 400.00
Ice 160.00 200.00
Truck Rental 40.00 44.42
Tent Rental 360.00 340.00
Police 336.00 348.00
Supplies 179.00 194.81
Advertising 1,400.00 1,500.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 6,750.00 7,410.22

ACTUAL REVENUE 4,250.00 9,601.64



Historic Preservation Meeting  Notes– August 21, 2014 
 
 
GVC Position Updates – Position should be filled by October commission meeting; HPO has interviewed 
both candidates. 
  
TEA 43206-  MAJOR SUCCESS!  Over 28k raised for historic preservation 
  
Signage Project – focus groups are presenting a consistent view point, asked the HP committee to keep 
eyes open for an email that asks for THEIR opinions 
  
Oral Histories – Bill Case will be in North Carolina sometime this October.  The Oral Histories project will 
need a new person to step up to be in charge of the interviews.  With funding dwindling, we also need 
to seek out new avenues of oral history funding. 
  
Digitization Project – Russ is moving full steam ahead with his digitization project.  The goal is to have all 
of the neighborhood online by the end of the year, the beta site is currently viewable if you click on the 
“archives” link on the German Village website. 
  
APA Updates -  Sign up for Great Placemakers Lab!  Opportunities for everyone – Tuesday night, half-
day, full-day, full conference. 
  
HPA Updates - focusing on Great Placemakers Lab conference currently, slate roof inventory is moving 
forward with Mohawk being completed, monthly meetings with HPO are creating dialogs for education 
projects such as educating before an approved commission item becomes an issue.  
  
GV Commission Highlights – Stewart Elementary School: Interesting to see how the project has evolved 
with the changing project managers and preservation communication; another interesting project was 
566 S. 4th – during the project the architect/ commission discovered what was believed to be a mid-
century addition was actually over 100 years old.  
 
There will be no HPC meeting in September due to the Great Placemakers Lab.  Next meeting will be 
October 23rd at 6 p.m at the Meeting Haus 
 



Committee: Board Chair/Rep: Meeting Date: 
 
Membership 
 

 
Susan Sutherland 

 
08/13/14 

Number of Attendees:  New Members?: 
5 Inc Susan 
 

  
no 

Executive Summary: 
Continued to work on our lists and go over the landlords names and add to the number 
of units each landlord owns.  Quite an extensive project. 
Meeting Objectives/Highlights: 
 
Next Steps:   
Work with the completed landlord lists and fire out brackets based on number of 
units owned.  Propose a memership for landlord contribution, create letter for 
mailing and possibly propose a little gathering for the landlords to launch this new 
idea.  Also propose the landlords get recognition in Neighbors for Neighbors 
when they join GVS as a landlord.  Need to create a name for the landlord 
membershio level. 
 
Also since membership is behind year to date in dollalrs have planned to have 
another event for new home owners that have not joined and invite to a gathering 
at  
Susan Sutherland's home.  Suggested early October but this now conflicts with 
oblilgations that Shiloh is involved with so will plan a week or so later. 
 
Next membership meeting is Wednesday September10th. 5 pm.   
At Meeting Haus 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Parks, Public Spaces and Community Events 

Minutes of the August 7, 2014 meeting 

 

In attendance: Jerry Glick, Katharine Moore, Lindy Michael, Sara McNealey, Carol 
Mullinax, Mark Weiss, Craig Seeds, Linda Friedman. 

Committee Chair Sara McNealey called the meeting to order at 9:00am. 

Katharine Moore moved that the minutes of the May meeting be adopted into the 
record, Lindy Michael seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 

Actors’ Theatre of Columbus 

Carol Mullinax commended Katharine Moore on how nice the area around the 
Caretaker’s Cottage has looked since Friends of Schiller assume responsibility for 
maintaining the landscaping.  The second play of the summer season, The Barber of 
Seville, closed on July 27 and while it proved to be popular, a number of performances 
had to be cancelled due to rain.  The third play of the Schiller Park season, the Merry 
Wives of Windsor, opened on July 31 and closes on August 31.  The troupe has one 
play planned for the Columbus Commons, The Hounds of the Baskervilles, which will 
run on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday night September 5 through the 14 at 7:30 pm. 

German Village Garten Club/Friends of Frank Fetch Park 

Jerry Glick reported that the Annual Mum Sale is underway and that the group is placing 
doorknob hangers on German Village area homes to publicize the sale.  Orders can be 
placed online and by mail.  The deadline for ordering is September 4th.  The plants will 
be delivered September 13.   

The Annual Garten Tour did very well, despite inclement weather, and brought in 20 
new members, bringing the total number of members to 220.   

On July 20, the Garten Club held its Third Sunday Concert.  It featured the Tony 
Monaco Trio.  The August Concert will feature Luxury Brown.  All concerts have been 
very well attended this year.   

In terms of upcoming events, Jerry called attention to:  a September Garten Club 
membership meeting on the Uses of Herbs and the Heinlein Reception, which is a 
“thank you” to volunteers at the Taylor Mansion on October 12.   

In conclusion, Jerry raised a concern about an upcoming event sponsored by the FUN 
Committee and the Proust group, called “Pubs and Pints in the Park.”  He is worried 
about the impact the dogs may have on plants in the park, the promotion of the use of 
alcohol, and the fact that the event may violate the City’s Event Policy.  Jerry said he 
had talked to Mike Cornelis, head of the FUN Committee and that Mike had said that he 
would get the group to cancel the event.   



 

St. Mary Church & School 

Frank Wickham is still unable to attend the meeting as he is recovering from injuries that 
were sustained when he was hit by a car on High Street. 

German Village Society Report 

Mark Weiss reported that a group has been pulled together to do a post event 
evaluation of the Art Crawl, which is sponsored each year by the German Village 
Business Community.  The event generated enough money to cover the costs of Village 
Lights, the group’s signature event, held each year on the first Sunday of December.  

The Society’s special event at the Athletic Club that targeted young professionals 
(defined as those who are age 35 and under) brought in several new members. 

On August 21, Experience Columbus in cooperation with Columbus Young 
Professionals is sponsoring a citywide event featuring 12 neighborhoods, including 
German Village. Jeff Stalter, GV’s own cartoonist, did a caricature the original owner of 
the Swartz Castle, for the event. Participants can get their “passport” stamped at each 
designated location and qualify to win a German Village gift basket. 

Friends of Schiller Park 

Katharine Moore reported that the refurbishing of the Schiller Statue is scheduled to be 
done in August  and the conservators doing the work will also wax the Umbrella Girl 
statue and evaluate the crumbling stone at the site.  The Friends continue to work on 
the sign project, with hopes of design, approval, and installation before year-end.. 

For the rest of Friends of Schiller news, please see the attached report. 

Arboretum Fund 

Lindy Michael provided an Arboretum Fund update, reporting that Davey Tree 
will be in the park soon with a bucket truck to tackle trimming the trees at a cost 
of $700.  In terms of the lower branches, the city will be taking care of trimming 
those trees.  The Scarlet Oak is leaking sap, which is of concern, but it has been 
treated and Lindy is hopeful it will recover soon. 

The issue of whether the city will treat the ash trees next year for Emerald Ash 
Boer is still up in the air.  The City will not be able to make a decision until close 
to the end of the year. Katharine pledged Friends of Schiller support should the 
City not be able to fund the treatment.  Katharine said that rather than fundraise 
in advance for a project that may be funded, Lindy should count on the Friends of 
Schiller Park to step in to help bridge the cash flow need if the news from the City 
is disappointing and a development campaign has to be launched. 

Consideration is being given to an Arbor Day event next spring with the idea of 
inviting local schools to take part. 



Highfield Garden 

Ann Lilly, back from her trip to Costa Rica, reported that the Grace Highfield 
Garden is doing well. 

German Village Farm 

Connie Swain was unable to attend. 

Huntington Garden 

Linda Friedman reported that the topiary flamingo in Huntington Garden is still 
generating compliments.  Dill’s Nursery will take it in for the winter and use the time to 
fatten it up in time for its spring.   

Recreation and Parks Department 

Craig Seeds reported that he is working with Friends of Schiller to restore the bridge 
over the Schiller Park pond.   

Old Business 

Sara reminded the group that she, Ann, Katharine, and Carol will be making a 
presentation to the GVS Board about the activities and accomplishment of the Parks, 
Public Spaces, and Community Events Committee. 

Katharine reported that she is still on a campaign to have a showing of a documentary 
film called “Following the Ninth: In the Footsteps of Beethoven’s Final Symphony” in 
Columbus. Schiller’s Ode to Joy is used as the lyrics to the final movement of the 9th 
Symphony and was the starring attraction of the Schiller Park Bicentennial Celebration 
that was held two years ago.  One possibility being investigated is showing the film on 
the stage in Schiller Park. 

New Business 

None. 

Sara adjourned the meeting at 10:15 am. The next meeting is scheduled for September 
4, 2014 at 9:00am. 

 

 

 

 

 



To: Members of the PPSCE Committee 

From: Friends of Schiller Park 

August 7, 2014 

 

We could NOT be more excited to report that the refurbishing of the Schiller statue project will get 
underway (and will be completed) the week of August 18!  The conservators doing the work will also 
wax the umbrella girl statue and evaluate the crumbling stone at that site. 

Happily, the collaboration with BHDP has been really promising and we are hopeful that we will install a 
sign with the story of the Schiller monument early this fall. 

The Umbrella Girl fountain has become the site of afternoon/evening horseplay.  This picture says it all: 

 

Alan McKnight has offered to help with temporary signage clarifying the rules.  Dog hair clogs the 
fountain and damages the pump, and children hanging off the statue can’t be a good thing. 

We are working with Recreation and Parks to evaluate the condition of the Schiller Pond bridge and 
have offered to support a refurbishment. 

I am researching bench refurbishment and looking for a new source for the make and model of bench 
we have used for 25 years.  Our sales rep is semi-retired (more retired than semi) and orders aren’t 
flowing smoothly. 

  



The Keebler Tiny Doors project has been a great hit in Schiller Park, although one of our two doors was 
stolen a couple of weeks ago.  The Friends of Schiller have offered to pay for a replacement. 

Plans for our October 10 events are well underway.  Nelson Heinrichs will host a bourbon tasting for 
men and we will have a first-time fundraiser for women the same night at The Kitchen.  Invitations will 
be sent electronically and tickets will be sold through the host committees, on line and at the Visitor’s 
Center. Bourbon Tasting: $75 per ticket, Monograms & Martinis: $65 per ticket 

Proceeds will allow the Friends of Schiller to help with the refurbishment of the Schiller Pond Bridge, 
replace the stolen elf door, and decorate the Schiller monument for Christmas. 

John Clark, videographer to the stars, is helping us create a video about the Friends of Schiller Park for 
the October 10 events. 

 



 

The Friends of Schiller Park committee exists to enhance the work of the Department of Recreation and 
Parks.  We have always been advocates as well as fundraisers…meaning we lobby for City resources first, 
and provide our own funds only after we are certain we have exhausted public monies.  Our new 
internal catch phrase is “Schiller Park is High Maintenance.”  We organized a maintenance summit 18 
months ago and made a case to the Director and his senior staff for the restoration of the Schiller 
statue, the repair of an ongoing water issue at the Amphitheatre, repairs of the masonry columns, and a 
fix for a giant exhaust fan inside the Recreation Center.   

With additional help from City Council we were able to secure the funds for the restoration of the 
Schiller statue, and the $20,000 repair of the amphitheater this spring came from Recreation and Parks 
capital fund. The fan has been fixed (twice) and the $80,000+ masonry project remains a priority. 

Our budget for 2014, approved by the German Village Society’s Board of Trustees, includes a $7500 
expense for Schiller Park Enhancements.  After exploring the condition of the Schiller pond bridge and 
meeting with Mollie O’Donnell, the Director of Planning  and Craig Seeds, the Director of Maintenance 
for Recreation and Parks, we agreed that the repairs and staining would provide both safety and 
aesthetic benefits.  The bridge was added to the Park in 1991 as an outcome of the Friends of Schiller 
Master plan. We sought bids from local contractors the department has worked with  (to avoid the 
onerous City contracting process) and were pleased to get a  $6813. quote from GHM, Inc, a company 
that has done excellent work in other parks. 

I apologize for not putting the request for Shiloh’s signature in better context, and take this opportunity 
to remind you our committee has not had a Board liaison this year, a void that shows up at times like 
this.   

The Friends of Schiller Park respectfully requests the use of $6813 of the approved $7500, from the 
funds we have raised, for the repair and restoration of the Schiller pond bridge. 

All my best, 

Katharine Moore 

Chair, The Friends of Schiller Park 



Executive Director’s Report – Sept. 2014 

Thank you to each of you for signing a  VERY funny birthday card for me at the last meeting. I giggled for 
a long time that night. 

It has been a full-time job, not just for me but for Sarah, Mark and Matt – plus all of YOU who have 
contributed time, effort and ideas – to get Great Placemakers to the 190 seats sold. For a first-time 
event of this nature – really, not just for German Village Society, but for Columbus – there are many 
lessons we can learn. I expect to do a full post-mortem with consultant Matt Shad and several key board 
and steering-committee members in October so we can capture those. But to our credit, this is truly a 
unique experience we’ve created. There are very few opportunities for pros to sit next to grassroots 
leaders like this in such an interesting set of workshops and field trips with local and national thinkers. 
The feedback we’ve received has been nearly universally positive, and I’m confident we’ll pull of a great 
event. 

We have a first draft of an updated handbook, which we contracted Tallan Resources to create for us. 
Officers of the board agreed with me that we needed an updated handbook to reflect both current rules 
and best practices, along with the current culture and expectations of GVS. The existing handbook was 
many years old and out of date enough that it was not supplied upon my, Sarah’s or Mark’s hiring. The 
completed updates should be ready in October for board review and approval in November. 

The other leg of the three-legged stool of my current focus is strategic planning. The task force has 
narrowed its focus somewhat and is working feverishly to deliver its conclusions and recommendations 
in time for the Sept. 20 retreat. Further details about the retreat will be supplied to board members for 
prereading. Please note that we are scheduled to meet from 12-5 p.m. at 175 S. Third Street (the glass 
building on the commons, at the invitations and as a gift from Otto Beatty). Celebratory and 
congratulatory cocktails with task force members is planned afterward. 

Tanya Rutner and I have begun to put together sponsorship and ticketing information for 2015 and will 
schedule meetings with existing sponsors in November. 

Welcome to our new and re-elected trustees – Dave Wible, Kelly Clark, Joe Kurzer, Nick Cavalaris and 
Jeanne Likins! I look forward to our new and continued work together. I completed an orientation with 
new members in August so that trustees would have some time to absorb that information before they 
participate in our retreat. It is clear our new faces are fully engaged with their new trusteeship and 
asked great questions. 

Jerry Glick, working with Cmdr. Robert Strausbaugh, put together a meeting of Zone 5 officers, 
leadership and neighborhood leaders on Sept. 3 at the Meeting Haus. It was another opportunity for us 
to not only interface with police and continue to strengthen that relationship, but to learn a bit more 
about how neighboring areas interact with police. I appreciate Jerry’s leadership on this aspect of our 
community life. 

Member Brad Kitchen treated me to a seat the COTA annual meeting, much to my gratitude.  
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September 8, 2014 
  
 
 
Monthly Report to the German Village Society Board of Trustees 
  
Submitted by: Russ Arledge, Curator of Archives / Facilities 
 
 
►The month started off with the opening of the German Village Art League’s three 
week long art exhibit in the Fest Hall. 
 
►The Membership Committee’s last meeting focus was on reaching out to rental 
property owners with the hope of gaining new memberships from new renters who may 
not be aware of the German Village Society. 
 
►I was able to create the website link for our PastPerfect database program and I have 
begun to add property files that the volunteers have scanned in time for a soft-launch 
before the Historic Preservation Weekend and the TEA 43206 party. The site is now live 
and you only have to click the ARCHIVES tab on the upper-right corner of the GVS 
website to gain access. Last week I even had a couple of residents come to see the rest 
of the material in their file folder after they had check-out the online record… they were 
very pleased with the online content! 
 
► Organizational Development… the elections committee met to count the ballots and 
the results reported to the OD Chair. 
 
►Back in April of this year I started writing a column for N4N called German Village 
Tidbits and it’s turned out to be a popular feature. I started out offering tidbits and 
quotes from the old GVS newsletters, and recently I thought it would be fun to engage 
the audience more with questions about various locations or buildings, and the 
response has been overwhelmingly positive! I’ve had people stop me on the street and 
in the grocery store, etc. telling me how much they look forward to the history of 
German Village and to the questions I pose. In fact, last week’s winner had moved to 
Chicago earlier this year, but still keeps in touch with German Village via N4N! 
 
►The August 28th Police Luncheon and was very well attended. The lunch for the 
officers this month was provided by the Old Mohawk Restaurant. 
 
It’s been a busy month… all for now. 



September 2014, Board of Trustees Report- Sarah Marsom, Historic Preservation Advocate 

 

Preservation: Preservation Night (August 15) was a success.  Following Tony Slanec’s sneak peak of his 
Great Placemakers Lab presentation, I presented on findings from the Gay Pioneers of German Village 
test tours and touched on national preservation initiatives for LGBTQ minority history.  Following my 
presentation, I hosted a moderated panel discussion on being a gay pioneer of German Village; the 
panelists, Scot Dewhirst, Steve Shellabarger, and Tom Grote, all brought up their experiences as a gay 
man in the neighborhood and how they have impacted the preservation efforts.  This effort is creatively 
reinforcing the German Village Historic District’s standing as a leader in preservation.  Code enforcement 
of the neighborhood has been full swing with the summer months and assisting people with their 
certificate of appropriateness applications.  I feel confident that the longer I am working for the Society, 
more people realize I can help them with their application process.  

Education: Participants from the OSU international admissions, OSU resident advising program, and OSU 
staff all took tours with the German Village Society in August, ramping up for the new school year.  
Additional tours welcomed out of state visitors to the village.  The Discover Columbus Expo hosted by 
the Columbus Young Professionals Club and Experience Columbus was a success with over 500 
attendees.  Through the creation of a Schwartz Castle cardboard cutout, German Village history was able 
to reach new audiences.  Participants would pose with their head in a cutout attached to a nude 
sunbather’s body on top of the Schwartz Castle turret.  With creative engagement, Mark Weiss and I 
were able to communicate that preservation can include hilarious stories of the past, which helps lure 
the young professional demographic into the German Village Historic District.  

Great Placemakers Lab:  A large portion of my time and energy has been devoted to promote the 
conference – creating contact email and phone lists, making personal phone calls, updating the website, 
and promoting the event through professional networks.   



September Board Report 

GVBC: 
We recently sat down to reassess the budget.  In the past the GVBC has protected itself against down 
years (bad weather events, general lack of interest, unsuccessful events, etc.) by only budgeting 
something in the neighborhood of $5K for marketing expenses.  After a few years of developing a 
“surplus” against this protection, it has been decided to extend a budget of $20K to our Marketing 
Committee.  Along with a collection of GVBC members and the guidance of a couple Villagers, we began 
discussions on where to allocate the money, how do we define a German Village “visitor” and how can 
we track our marketing dollars.  The direction the committee seems to be leaning towards is actually a 
multi-pronged PR approach that includes grassroots efforts on a digital front and business to business 
front, maximizing our partnership with Experience Columbus (not necessarily monetary, but digital 
content), and exploring the possibility of travel writers.  The goal is to have a proposal in place by 
November 5 so that we’re prepared going into the 2015 calendar year.    
 
Art Crawl: 
“Yeesh- it’s September and we’re still talking about Art Crawl?” My apologies.  Art Crawl had some kinks 
this year that need to be ironed out, but financially speaking; the event was a success.  Our meeting 
focused on improvements and the biggest issue this year was with food.  Angela Petro (Two Caterer’s) 
was invited to address food vendor relations.  Going into 2015 she has agreed to take on a larger role as 
a food lead.  Our hope is having an actual member develop the partnerships with vendors will help 
resolve the issue of running out of food.  No details have emerged on execution this early, but we’re 
confident this is the correct approach beginning in January/February when 2015 planning commences.  
Sara discussed perception of the festival and improvements that are needed, while Regina Tobin took 
the artist perspective.  A big focus on 2015, outside of food, is curbing the expectations of our audience 
and the way we market/bill our festival.  
 
Membership: 
I’ve been able to sneak in an hour here and there to attack overdue membership.  As you can imagine 
most of these calls go to voicemail, and it’s not the easiest task to convince someone who has moved 
out of the Village to continue their patronage. Of the 100+ calls I have placed, my success rate of 
actually reaching a live person has been below 20%, and of them only a few have renewed.  Email has 
proven successful with memberships that have only expired recently (1-2 months).  The general 
message is a “reminder in case it’s slipped under your radar”.  “I would be happy to discuss the benefits 
of membership, as well as hear your thoughts on how membership could be improved.” 
 
Discover Columbus Expo: 
What a fantastic event!  You’ve seen me rave about this in my Friday reports, but we are thrilled with 
the exposure, social media presence, and excitement from the attendees at our booth.  We had a couple 
young professionals volunteer with us, saw a few Athletic Club-event attendees as well.  The CYPClub 
has stressed interested in further partnering with German Village in the future, and I think it’s something 
we need to approach with a little more strategy and thought so stay tuned on that end. 
 
Mark Weiss 
 


	105 GVSagenda
	110 gvsminutes08-11-14
	205 06-04-2014 Audit Report Draft Financial Statement (1) (1)
	210 06-04-2014Draft #2 990 Tax Return
	Government Copy Cover Sheet
	Transmittals
	Form 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature Authorization
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 1
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 2
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 3
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 4
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 5
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 6
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 7
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 8
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 9
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 10
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 11
	Form 990 - Return of Exempt Organization Pg 12
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 1
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 2
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 3
	Schedule A - Public Charity Status and Public Support Page 4
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 1
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 2
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 3
	Schedule B - Schedule of Contributors Pg 4
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 1
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 2
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 3
	Schedule D - Supplemental Financial Statements Page 4
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 1
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 2
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 3
	Schedule G- Information Regarding Fundraising and Gaming Activities Pg 4
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 1
	Schedule M - Non-Cash Contributions Page 2
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information  Page 1
	Schedule O - Supplemental Information (Continuation)

	211 09-08-2014 Shiloh 990 Descriptive language Final
	215 09-08-2014 Accounting Policies and Procedures Final
	GERMAN VILLAGE SOCIETY, a 501 (c) 3 ENTITY
	ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES - PROCESSING REVENUE & EXPENSES
	Effective October 1, 2014
	REVENUE
	All Revenue generated by the Society whether it is from membership dues, activities held  by the Society for its members and/or the general public, sale of merchandise sales,  donations, etc. in cash, check or in-kind, received by mail, electronic ma...
	Donations, in-kinds contribution, and memberships shall also be recorded in the PastPerfect  software.
	In addition, all receipts of any type given by third parties in person at Society offices will be  evidenced by a pre-numbered receipt form given by the Society employee or volunteer who  received the check or cash.
	EXPENSES;
	In addition to Society activities, it also incurs costs related to the maintenance of Society offices  and storage facilities, parks and other natural environments within its historic boundaries.  These  expenses are paid for from valid invoices and ...

	220 09-08-2014 GVS Corrective Auditor Plan Final
	225 09-08-2014 GVS Response Incorrect Statements Final
	230 09-08-2014 Process Designated Events Final
	235 GVS Balance Sheet August 2014
	Balance Sheet

	240 GVS Designated Budget by Class August 2014
	2014 Designated Budget Variance

	245 GVS Operations Budget vs Actual- August 2014
	2014 GVS Budget Variance By Mon

	250 GVS Previous Month Budget vs Actual- August 2014
	2014 GVS Budget Variance By Mon

	310 Tea43206 2014 financials
	320 Art Crawl Budget 2014
	Sheet1

	330 Historic Preservation Meeting Minutes 8-21-14
	340 GVS Membership
	350 PPSCE Minutes August 2014 final
	360 PPSCE Friends of Schiller report August 2014
	365 Friends of Schiller Park bridge repair support
	405 2014 Sept. ED report
	410 Curator - Archives-Facilities BOT Report 09-08-2014
	415 September Board Report - Marsom - HPA
	420 September Board Report-Mark Weiss



